
TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS 

PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY 

Prepared by Grant Thornton Advisors LLC 

Special Instructions 

The return should be signed and dated by the appropriate officer(s). 

Exempt organizations are required to provide copies of their returns for a period of three 

years from the filing date for public inspection upon request. On the Form 990 the names of any 

contributors should not be disclosed, so we have deleted them. Charities must also provide copies 

of: 1) Forms 990-T filed after August 17, 2006. 2) Forms 4720 filed by the organization. 

Form 990-PF contributors must be disclosed. 

Application for Recognition 

of Exemption 

Exempt Organizations are also required to provide a copy of the Application for Recognition of 

Exemption (Form 1023 or 1024) including all documents and statements submitted in support of 

such application and any letter or other document issued by the Internal Revenue Service with 

respect to such application. 

An organization that submitted its Form 1023 or 1024 on or before July 15, 1987 must 

make this form available for public inspection only if they had a copy of the Application on 

July 15, 1987. 

Requests made in person 
If the request is made in person, the organization must respond by the end of the 

business day. 

Requests made in writing If the request is made in writing, response is generally required within 30 days. 

Fees charged for copies 

The organization can make a reasonable charge for copying and postage. The regulations 

limit the copying charge to that charged by the IRS for providing copies, currently $1.00 for the 

first page and $0.15 for each additional page. 

What if we post the Form 990 

on our website? 

The requirement to provide copies can be eliminated if the organization posts the relevant 

documents on its website. The public must be able to download the documents and print 

them in the exact form they were filed with the IRS (except for disclosing contributors). 

The download must be free and use software that is available without charge. Even if the 

documents are posted on the web, the organization must still have a copy available for 

inspection at its offices. 

What if we fail to comply with 

requests? 

Please be aware that significant monetary penalties may be imposed by the IRS on an 

organization for failure to follow the above provisions. 
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Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

Name of organization

Doing business as

Number and street Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Is this a group return 

for subordinates?Name and address of principal officer: ~~

If "No," attach a list. See instructions

Group exemption number

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ���������������������

LHA Form (2023)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2023

 

 

 

 

OCT 1, 2023 SEP 30, 2024

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY
52-1344831

202-378-97001201 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW 1100
356,168,378.

WASHINGTON, DC  20004
XDAMON WILSON

HTTPS://WWW.NED.ORG/
X 1983 DC
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29
336
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355,086,461.
840,866.
237,918.
3,133.

363,001,576. 356,168,378.
296,729,895.

0.
40,716,913.

0.
0.

18,037,606.
363,214,993. 355,484,414.

-213,417. 683,964.

126,077,130. 106,498,091.
120,069,227. 99,435,160.
6,007,903. 7,062,931.

REBECCA HEARLE, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

P00847851MARY TORRETTA
99-1856619GRANT THORNTON ADVISORS LLC

1000 WILSON BOULEVARD, SUITE 1500
ARLINGTON, VA 22209 (703) 847-7500
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 File a separate application for each return.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). 

Part I - Identification

Type or

Print

Application Is For Return

Code

Application Is For Return

Code

Part II - Automatic Extension of Time To File for Exempt Organizations (see instructions)

1

2

3a

 b

 c

3a

3b

3c

$

$

$

Balance due.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868

Form

(Rev. January 2024)
OMB No. 1545-0047

You can electronically file Form 8868 to request up to a 6-month extension of time to file any of the forms

listed below except for Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts. An extension

request for Form 8870 must be sent to the IRS in a paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of Form

8868, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-TE and Form 8879-TE for payment

instructions.

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization, employer, or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) �����������������

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

03

04

05

06

07

08

Form 4720 (other than individual) 09

10

11

12

13

14

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 5330 (individual)

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

Form 990-T (corporation) Form 5330 (other than individual)

Form 1041-A

¥ After you enter your Return Code, complete either Part II or Part III. Part III, including signature, is applicable only for an extension of

¥

time to file Form 5330.

If this application is for an extension of time to file Form 5330, you must enter the following information.

Plan Name

Plan Number

Plan Year Ending (MM/DD/YYYY)

The books are in the care of

Telephone No. Fax No.

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four-digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.�� ��

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , 20 , to file the exempt organization return for

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

calendar year 20 or

tax year beginning , 20 , and ending . , 20

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

 Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

Form  (Rev. 1-2024)

LHA

Application for Extension of Time To File an Exempt Organization

Return or Excise Taxes Related to Employee Benefit Plans
8868

 

   

 
 

   
 

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

REBECCA VARGHESE

X

0.

0.

0.

202-378-9700

1201 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW, 1100

WASHINGTON, DC  20004

52-1344831
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Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

332002  12-21-23

 

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Total program service expenses

Form (2023)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

X

X

112,428,797. 104,130,742.  

ENDOWMENT FUNDS PROGRAMS THAT NOURISH A STRONG DEMOCRATIC CIVIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

EDUCATION, CULTURE, COMMUNICATION, AND FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION - THE

CULTURE. SUPPORT IS PROVIDED FOR CIVIC EDUCATION, TRAINING PROGRAMS,
PUBLICATIONS AND OTHER COMMUNICATION MEDIA.

110,834,018. 102,628,751. 840,866.
DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE AND POLITICAL PARTIES - THE ENDOWMENT SEEKS TO
PROMOTE STRONG STABLE POLITICAL PARTIES COMMITTED TO THE DEMOCRATIC
PROCESS.

97,161,439. 89,970,402.  
PLURALISM - THE ENDOWMENT ENCOURAGES THE DEVELOPMENT OF STRONG
INDEPENDENT PRIVATE SECTOR INSTITUTIONS SUCH AS TRADE UNIONS, BUSINESS
ASSOCIATIONS, CIVIC AND WOMEN'S ORGANIZATIONS.

320,424,254.
   

SEE SCHEDULE O

 

 

 

X

3
 11470811 153424 0206588-00001         2023.06010 NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DE 02065881                                                                       
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

21

a

b

20

21

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A

Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,

Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I.

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II

If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule H

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ? See instructions

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments

or in quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X,

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e?  See instructions ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ��������������~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Form  (2023)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990
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X

X

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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Yes No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note: 

Yes No

1a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete

Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part I

 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I

If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? ~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule L, Part IV,

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of any individual described in line 28a? 

A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? 

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Form  (2023)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

 

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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X
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Yes No

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

2a

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note:

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

15

16

17

Section 501(c)(21) organizations.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

(continued)

If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Form  (2023)

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

 Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953?

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

336

 

 
 

 

 

 

UNITED KINGDOM

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

 
 

X
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

on Schedule O how this was done

 (explain on Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2023)

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records 

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

       

29

29

X
X

X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

REBECCA HEARLE - 202-378-9700
1201 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW, 1100, WASHINGTON, DC  20004

NONE

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

X

X
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

332007  12-21-23

 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  
current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2023)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1)  MR. DAMON WILSON
PRESIDENT & CEO
(2)  MR. BRIAN JOSEPH

(3)  MR. CHRISTOPHER T. WALKER

(4)  MS. NANCY HERZOG

(5)  MS. KIRSTEN MADISON

(6)  MR. WILLIAM DOBSON

(7)  MR. MAJU VARGHESE

(8)  MS. REBECCA VARGHESE

(9)  SHEILA CROWLEY

(10) MR. KENNETH WOLLACK

(11) THE HONORABLE DAVID E. SKAGGS

(12) THE HONORABLE PETER J. ROSKAM

(13) AMBASSADOR JENDAYI FRAZER

(14) MARLENE COLUCCI, ESQ.

(15) MS. JESSICA ADELMAN

(16) MR. STUART APPELBAUM

(17) MS. ANNE APPLEBAUM

VP, PROGRAMS

VP, STUDIES AND ANALYSIS

VP, GRANT OPERATIONS AND EVAL.

VP, GOVERNMENT RELATIONS

CO-EDITOR

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER (THRU 10/23)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

COO (AS OF 04/24)

CHAIRMAN

CO-VICE CHAIR

CO-VICE CHAIR

SECRETARY/VICE CHAIR

TREASURER

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

40.00

2.50

2.50

2.50

2.50

2.50

2.00

1.00

1.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

395,874.

246,909.

235,293.

236,136.

228,106.

213,873.

239,366.

162,579.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

73,934.

60,491.

66,671.

65,592.

43,362.

54,741.

24,048.

31,840.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8
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(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)

332008  12-21-23

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Subtotal

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2023)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC/

1099-NEC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������~��

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization

Did the organization list any officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization

Form  (2023)

8
Part VII

990

(18) AMBASSADOR LILIANA AYALDE
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(19) DR. ALYSSA AYRES
DIRECTOR (AS OF 01/2024)

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(20) THE HONORABLE STEVE E. BIEGUN
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(21) MS. ROXANNE BROWN
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(22) MR. SCOTT CARPENTER
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(23) MR. JOAQUIN CASTRO
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(24) DR. VICTOR CHA, PHD
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(25) AMBASSADOR KELLEY E. CURRIE
DIRECTOR

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

(26) MS. ELIZABETH ECONOMY
DIRECTOR (AS OF 03/2024)

1.00
X 0. 0. 0.

1,958,136. 0. 420,679.
0. 0. 0.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

200, CHANTILLY, VA 20151-2110

PLACE, SUITE 250, ASHBURN, VA 20147

SLOANE ST., BRYANSTON, SOUTH AFRICA 02191

RIVERFRONT PLZ., RICHMOND, VA 23219

ONE ADP BOULEVARD, ROSELAND, NJ 07068

112

11
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,958,136. 0. 420,679.

X

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

X

X

52-1344831

REI SYSTEMS,INC., 14325 WILLARD ROAD SUITE

M3COM OF VIRGINIA, INC, 20110 ASHBROOK

DRAGONFLY AFRICA TOURS LTD, THE OVAL,

HUNTON ANDREWS KURTH LLP, 951 E BYRD ST.,

ADP, LLC

SERVICES
IT DATA CENTER BUS. CONTINUITY

SERVICES
IT DATA CENTER BUS. CONTINUITY

EVENT COORDINATION

LEGAL SERVICES

HR - PAYROLL SERVICES

2,006,297.

547,075.

399,918.

203,412.

177,912.

9
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332201
04-01-23

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

(continued)
Form 990

Name and title Average 
hours 
per 

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Position 
(check all that apply)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c �������������������������

Part VII

(27) AMBASSADOR DANIEL FRIED
DIRECTOR
(28) MS. AMANEY JAMAL

(29) DR. RACHEL KLEINFELD

(30) THE HONORABLE MEL MARTINEZ

(31) AMBASSADOR VICTORIA NULAND

(32) MR. DAYTON OGDEN

(33) DR. MINXIN PEI

(34) MR. MARC PLATTNER

(35) DR. NADIA SCHADLOW

(36) THE HONORABLE ELISE STEFANIK

(37) DR. SCOTT D. TAYLOR

(38) MR. JUAN ZARATE

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR (AS OF 09/2024)

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR (AS OF 03/2024)

1.00

1.00

1.00

0.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

   

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f

332009  12-21-23

Business Code

Business Code

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

gg

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

h Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

6a

6b

6c

7 a

7a

7b

7c

b

c

d

a

b

c

8

8a

8b

9 a

b

c

9a

9b

10 a

b

c

10a

10b

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

11 a

b

c

d

e

M
is

c
e

lla
n

e
o

u
s

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections 512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gross income from fundraising events

See instructions

Form  (2023)

Page Form 990 (2023)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~

~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~

$

Add lines 1a-1f ������������������

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f �������������������

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Royalties �������������������������

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~

~

�����������������

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: 

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ���������������������

 (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events �������

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~

��������

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~

��������

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d �����������������

���������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

 
 
 
 

354,129,218.

840,866.

957,243.

355,086,461.
 

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 900099  

840,866.

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

179. 

   

 

356,168,378. 840,866. 0. 241,051.

52-1344831

SUBSCRIPTION INCOME 900099   840,866.

  

237,918.
 

2,954.

  237,918.
   
  2,954.

 
 
 

 
 
 

    

 

 
 

 

 
 

    

 
 

   

 
 

    

 
 

    

 

179.

179.
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if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

332010  12-21-23

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (nonemployees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

Form (2023)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

150,307,047.

 

146,422,848.
 

2,126,924.

20,016.
29,274,222.

2,670,189.
4,179,769.
2,445,793.

 
296,476.
210,778.

 
 

2,999,094.
 

876,482.
2,825,303.

 
5,041,862.
2,347,327.

746,602.
 
 
 

1,673,817.
329,737.

550,933.
139,195.

 
355,484,414.

 

 

150,307,047.

 

146,422,848.
 

274,849. 1,852,075.  

 20,016.  
15,144,026. 14,130,196.  

1,288,800. 1,381,389.  
2,017,418. 2,162,351.  
1,180,493. 1,265,300.  

   
49,431. 247,045.  

 210,778.  
   

 
   

1,230,333. 1,768,761.  
   

73,042. 803,440.  
78,800. 2,746,503.  

   
 5,041,862.  

1,478,676. 868,651.  

637,577. 109,025.  
   
   
   

91,190. 1,582,627.  
14,387. 315,350.  

12,856. 538,077.  
122,481. 16,714.  

   
320,424,254. 35,060,160. 0.

   

TRAINING & RECRUITMENT
PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.

27

28

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here

and complete lines 29 through 33.

29

30

31

32

33

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined

under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X

of Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

Net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2023)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

27,733,805. 6,902,660.

86,179. 128,251.
14,359,431. 21,199,876.

  

  

  
  

6,254,474. 5,965,856.

5,770,862. 5,879,298.

13,133,762.
4,970,598. 9,260,892. 8,163,164.

 

62,611,487. 58,258,986.
126,077,130. 106,498,091.

  

 

 

3,588,019. 3,395,032.
14,885,397. 10,698,430.
14,052,706. 2,932,467.

  
  

87,543,105. 82,409,231.
120,069,227. 99,435,160.

X

5,315,124. 6,427,330.
692,779. 635,601.

  
  
  

6,007,903. 7,062,931.
126,077,130. 106,498,091.

  

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2023) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

������������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2023)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     X

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

356,168,378.
355,484,414.

683,964.
6,007,903.

0.

7,062,931.

371,064.
 
 
 

X

X

X

X

X

X
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332021  12-21-23

(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported

organization

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))

Amount of monetary

support (see instructions)

Amount of other

support (see instructions)

EIN    

(Form 990)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).

a

b

c

d

e

f

Type I.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type II.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type III functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type III non-functionally integrated.

You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

g

Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box on

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting

organization. 

 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 

 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

requirement (see instructions). 

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III

functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA   

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. 

Public Charity Status and Public Support
2023

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

X

  

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

 



Subtract line 5 from line 4.

332022  12-21-23

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First 5 years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2023.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2022.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2023.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and �����������������������������������������������

~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions �����

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

90,771,962.

 

 
90,771,962.

252,969,340.

 

 
252,969,340.

321,700,741. 362,922,402. 355,086,461. 1383450906.

    

    
321,700,741. 362,922,402. 355,086,461. 1383450906.

 
1383450906.

90,771,962. 252,969,340. 321,700,741. 362,922,402. 355,086,461. 1383450906.

55,078. 40,201. 86,122. 78,186. 240,872. 500,459.

      

1,122,247. 204,742. 338. 480. 179. 1,327,986.
1385279351.
2,024,520.

99.87
99.86

X

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

332023  12-21-23

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First 5 years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2023 

2022

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2023.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2022.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ������������������������������������������������������

Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ����������

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
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332024  12-21-23

4

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI 

1

2

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b

5c

6

7

8

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

Part VI

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

c

a

b

Part VI 

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI

Part VI,

Type I or Type II only.

Substitutions only. 

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Part VI.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

If "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

If "Yes," describe in when and how the

organization made the determination.

If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

If

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes.

If "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;

(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

If "Yes," provide detail in

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990).

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," provide detail in 

If "Yes," provide detail in 

 If "Yes," answer line 10b below.

(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? 

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes? 

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign

supported organization? 

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 

 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document?

Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? 

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 7?

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest?

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)?

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 

 

 

Part IV Supporting Organizations

Section A. All Supporting Organizations
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332025  12-21-23

5

Yes No

11

a

b

c

11a

11b

11cPart VI.

Yes No

1

2

Part VI

1

2

Part VI

Yes No

1

Part VI 

1

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

Part VI

Part VI

1

2

3

 (see instructions).

a

b

c

line 2 

 line 3 

Part VI

Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No

a

b

a

b

Part VI identify

those supported organizations and explain

2a

2b

3a

3b

Part VI

Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Part VI.

Part VI 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

If "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in 

If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

If "Yes," explain in

 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

If "No," describe in how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).

 If "No," explain in  how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard.

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year

Complete below.

Complete below.

Describe in  how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

If "Yes," then in 

 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

 If "Yes," explain in

 the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

If "Yes" or "No" provide details in

If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described on line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? 

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? 

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 

The organization supported a governmental entity. 

Activities Test.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 

Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?

Parent of Supported Organizations. 

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations?  

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations?  

 

(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
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332026  12-21-23

6

1 Part VI See instructions.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8Adjusted Net Income

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

a

b

c

d

e

1a

1b

1c

1d

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Total 

Discount

Part VI

Minimum Asset Amount 

Section C - Distributable Amount

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

Distributable Amount.

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

explain in 

explain in detail in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( ). 

All other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

 claimed for blockage or other factors

(  ):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

(add line 7 to line 6)

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions).

Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

 

 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

  
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  

 

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

20
 11470811 153424 0206588-00001         2023.06010 NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DE 02065881                                                                       



332027  12-21-23

7

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Part VI

Part VI

Total annual distributions.

Part VI

(i)

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2023

(iii)
Distributable

Amount for 2023
Section E - Distribution Allocations 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Part VI

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

Total 

a

b

c

Part VI.

Part VI

Excess distributions carryover to 2024. 

a

b

c

d

e

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

provide details in

describe in

provide details in

explain in

explain in

explain in

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required -  )

Other distributions (  ). See instructions.

 Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(  ). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(see instructions)

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023 (reason-

able cause required -  ). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2023 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

than zero,   See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, 

. See instructions.

Add lines 3j

and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

Excess from 2023

(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
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332028  12-21-23

8

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

Part VI Supplemental Information. 

OTHER INCOME

2019 AMOUNT: $   1,122,247.

2020 AMOUNT: $   204,742.

2021 AMOUNT: $   338.

2022 AMOUNT: $   480.

2023 AMOUNT: $   179.

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

52-1344831
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

323451  12-26-23

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990)
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note: 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution:  must

exclusively

exclusively

 exclusively

nonexclusively

Name of the organization

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000; or 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000  for religious, charitable, scientific,

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the

year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it

answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify

that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2023

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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X



323452  12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

$

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

1 X

354,129,218.
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323453  12-26-23 Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Employer identification number

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)
(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

(See instructions.)

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of  for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

323454  12-26-23

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. (a) (e) and

$1,000 or less

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

 Complete columns  through  the following line entry. For organizations

Employer identification number

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

 

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023) Page 

Name of organization

$

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

4

Part III
 

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

26
 11470811 153424 0206588-00001         2023.06010 NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DE 02065881                                                                       



Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

332051  09-28-23

OMB No. 1545-0047

Held at the End of the Tax Year

 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Attach to Form 990.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

(Form 990)

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a

Number of conservation easements included on line 2c acquired after July 25, 2006, and not

on a historic structure listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located 

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,

provide the following amounts relating to these items.

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

$�������������������������������������

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2023
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c,  column (B))

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply).

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange program

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Term endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

%

%

%

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by:

Unrelated organizations?

Related organizations?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. ���������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements 

Part V Endowment Funds 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

8,660,121.
2,152,569.
2,321,072.

 
1,853,653.
1,912,768.
1,204,177.

 
 

6,806,468.
239,801.

1,116,895.

 

8,163,164.
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(including name of security)

332053  09-28-23

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B))

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

�����������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

�����������������������������

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII �

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets

Part X Other Liabilities

 

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSET
DEFERRED COMPENSATION

LONG-TERM LEASE LIABILITIES
DEFERRED COMPENSATION

 

52-1344831

 

 

58,105,880.
153,106.

58,258,986.

 
82,217,771.

191,460.

82,409,231.

 

X
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1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIII Supplemental Information

LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS UNDER FASB ASC 740:

THE ENDOWMENT HAS DETERMINED THAT THERE ARE NO MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS.

356,539,442.

371,064.
 
 
 

371,064.
356,168,378.

 
 

0.
356,168,378.

355,484,414.

 
 
 
 

0.
355,484,414.

 
 

0.
355,484,414.

PART X, LINE 2: 

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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Internal Revenue Service

332071  11-29-23

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Attach to Form 990.

Go to  for instructions and the latest information.
Open to Public 
Inspection

Employer identification number

1

2

3

For grantmakers. 

Yes No

For grantmakers. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

3 a

b

c Totals 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on

Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~

Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

Region Number of
offices

in the region

Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors
in the region

Activities conducted in the region
(by type) (such as, fundraising, pro-

gram services, investments, grants to
recipients located in the region)

If activity listed in (d)
is a program service,
describe specific type

of service(s) in the region

Total
expenditures

for and
investments
in the region

Subtotal ~~~~~~

Total from continuation

sheets to Part I ~~~

(add lines 3a

and 3b) ������

LHA

 www.irs.gov/Form990

(Form 990)

Part I General Information on Activities Outside the United States. 

SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States
2023

   

5,516,493.

20,312,295.

48,369,079.

9,233,670.

4,092,993.

24,620,084.

11,608,931.

6,332,213.

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION

130,085,758.

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION

PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

CENTRAL AMERICA AND
1

4

24

4

2

3

8

1
47

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

EAST ASIA AND THE

EUROPE (INCLUDING

MIDDLE EAST AND

0

THE CARIBBEAN

PACIFIC

ICELAND & GREENLAND)

NORTH AFRICA

NORTH AMERICA

NEIGHBORING STATES

SOUTH AMERICA

SOUTH ASIA

RUSSIA AND

X

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

12 17,610,267.

59 147,696,025.

0

0
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332181
04-01-23

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

Totals

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 1

 (Schedule F (Form 990), Part I, line 3)

Region Number of
offices

in the region

Number of
employees or

agents in
region

Activities conducted in region
(by type) (i.e., fundraising,

program services, grants to
recipients located in the region)

If activity listed in (d)
is a program service,
describe specific type
of service(s) in region

Total
expenditures

for region

��������� |

Part I Continuation of Activities per Region.
NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

0 12 17,610,267.
PROGRAM - GRANTS TO

SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA

 12 17,610,267.

52-1344831

RECIPIENTS IN THE REGION
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2

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1

2

3

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023

IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any

recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Name of organization Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
noncash

assistance

Description
of noncash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as a tax

exempt 501(c)(3) organization by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter ~~~~~~~~

Enter total number of other organizations or entities ����������������������������������������������

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 59,500. 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 46,026. 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,750. 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 72,775. 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 50,911. 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 53,332. 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 14,000.

1920
0

0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 99,996. 0.

WIRE TRANSFER

WIRE TRANSFER

WIRE TRANSFER

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

WIRE TRANSFER

WIRE TRANSFER

WIRE TRANSFER

WIRE TRANSFER

WIRE TRANSFER

33
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04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 167,430.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 89,038.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 79,203.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,677.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 81,798.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 37,051.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 24,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 86,172.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 46,753.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 31,155.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 51,432.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AND THE CARIBBEAN & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,002.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 110,712.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 43,461.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 319,237.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 14,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 78,360.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 61,505.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 84,348.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 41,982.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 56,286.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 29,340.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 86,796.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 126,360.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 12,410.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 74,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 88,125.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 88,827.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 52,363.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 58,752.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 57,214.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 87,876.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 72,252.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 70,152.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 64,287.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 111,044.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 84,816.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 101,772.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 11,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 173,856.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 69,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 55,977.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 107,496.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 59,844.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 71,068.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 55,311.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 127,782.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 18,600.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 33,504.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 9,166.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 68,831.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 16,924.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 8,889.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 8,640.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 96,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 152,940.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 56,820.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 75,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 76,935.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 135,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 29,545.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 45,455.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 16,666.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 12,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
CENTRAL AMERICA COMMUNICATION, &
AND THE CARIBBEAN CULTURE 9,644.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN PLURALISM 242,019.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN PLURALISM 32,800.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN PLURALISM 12,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 72,550.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN PLURALISM 53,181.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN PLURALISM 73,398.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN PLURALISM 20,455.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

CENTRAL AMERICA
AND THE CARIBBEAN PLURALISM 14,252.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 71,634.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 97,619.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 104,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 109,390.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 135,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 41,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 46,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 186,153.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 56,169.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 199,831.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 96,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,335.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 165,695.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 67,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 58,056.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

43



332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 92,307.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
PACIFIC & POLITICAL PARTIES 61,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 193,071.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 71,477.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 51,833.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 69,153.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 51,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 85,716.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 67,233.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 157,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 310,100.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 54,836.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 16,251.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 72,855.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 75,852.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 59,148.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 166,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 245,815.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 56,411.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 108,031.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 95,897.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 87,174.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 36,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 152,311.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 48,363.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 25,200.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 73,535.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 338,447.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 55,716.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 57,816.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 618,866.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 33,285.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 113,723.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 598,538.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 64,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 219,696.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 54,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 92,150.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 97,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 59,580.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 66,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 873,246.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 46,158.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 31,155.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 88,557.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 31,732.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 82,544.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 14,679.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 14,400.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 48,203.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 178,394.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 308,527.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 484,473.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 94,005.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 84,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 162,284.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 299,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 25,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 52,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 61,247.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 50,911.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 115,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 75,768.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 133,961.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 61,383.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 50,184.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 306,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 218,941.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 155,150.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 79,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 71,816.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 80,002.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 366,169.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 100,002.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 60,216.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 38,574.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 66,017.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 14,424.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 249,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 72,456.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 117,786.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 68,484.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 146,820.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 67,196.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 378,787.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 28,572.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 57,146.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 484,615.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 83,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 130,541.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 80,769.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 105,864.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 89,931.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 110,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 55,479.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 74,735.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 46,287.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 132,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 38,274.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 96,969.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 49,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 17,571.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 96,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 107,261.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 106,271.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 74,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 247,905.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 183,204.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 18,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 83,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 51,414.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 86,592.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 50,094.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 103,284.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 78,456.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 53,406.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 263,254.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 10,715.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 30,772.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 58,203.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 57,027.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 18,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 55,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 121,335.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 41,932.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 49,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 37,365.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 60,632.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 10,600.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 36,876.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 18,561.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
EAST ASIA AND THE COMMUNICATION, &
PACIFIC CULTURE 26,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 34,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 68,515.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 104,544.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 52,077.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 169,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 68,236.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 73,460.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 73,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 143,334.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 167,822.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 200,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 46,152.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 31,184.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 125,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 23,076.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 81,432.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 45,018.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 30,338.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 100,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 107,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 40,299.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 13,749.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 55,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 94,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 33,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 59,535.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 70,389.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 48,462.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 30,504.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 47,144.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 89,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 63,353.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 80,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 138,456.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 88,887.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 36,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 166,025.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 39,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 84,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 46,410.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 50,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC PLURALISM 30,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 57,146.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 170,676.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 44,049.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 27,720.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 22,725.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 37,530.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 22,725.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 58,710.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 47,349.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,834.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 402,594.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 28,511.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 62,988.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 61,535.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 50,535.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 61,278.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 61,108.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 51,355.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 55,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 25,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 84,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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non-cash
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of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 74,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 51,282.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 103,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 34,643.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 14,856.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 68,463.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 98,959.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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of non-cash
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Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 113,673.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 174,373.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 101,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 187,498.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 46,525.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 44,220.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 27,498.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 792,847.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,710.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 253,425.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 29,169.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 71,974.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 53,374.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 136,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 59,061.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 41,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 140,690.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 81,228.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Method of
valuation (book, FMV,
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 180,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 100,512.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 283,394.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,386.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 141,924.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 91,977.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 48,246.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 159,641.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Method of
valuation (book, FMV,
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 29,208.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 62,541.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 51,428.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 94,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 186,460.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 145,158.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 42,936.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 88,212.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,705.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 23,625.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 44,253.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 111,667.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 34,212.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 24,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 49,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 49,887.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 10,299.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 51,696.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Method of
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 172,389.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,249.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 138,936.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,837.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 20,591.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 20,680.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 9,025.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 35,949.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 41,428.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 227,096.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 66,430.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 99,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 114,282.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 26,253.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 69,704.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 6,389.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 37,875.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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valuation (book, FMV,
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 20,307.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 80,769.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 41,142.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 380,098.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 103,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 28,232.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 11,785.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
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Method of
valuation (book, FMV,
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 179,754.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 57,146.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 10,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 16,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 48,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,228.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 199,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 113,334.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 69,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 204,327.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 36,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 115,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 32,081.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 150,006.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
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EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 318,283.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
GREENLAND) & POLITICAL PARTIES 7,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 72,594.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 436,660.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 63,185.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 117,338.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 606,321.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 75,288.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 47,593.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 50,772.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 48,276.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 172,304.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 38,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 106,818.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 74,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 31,306.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 76,424.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 20,587.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 63,543.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 35,220.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 46,314.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 90,740.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 85,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 125,690.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 57,300.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 18,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 145,351.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 678,064.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 78,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 62,504.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 92,890.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 141,327.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 76,892.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 150,710.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 137,142.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 26,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 36,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 11,200.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 79,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 9,166.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 65,271.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 82,862.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 56,605.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 42,316.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 194,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 70,401.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 26,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 44,163.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 195,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 13,984.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 44,284.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 118,400.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 86,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 145,236.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 72,254.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 187,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 110,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 29,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 150,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 49,104.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 122,251.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 44,546.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 132,083.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 102,852.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 69,378.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 65,275.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 49,820.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 185,283.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 79,956.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 195,356.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 26,667.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 125,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 138,732.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 117,432.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 33,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 19,110.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 162,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 68,988.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 9,266.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 39,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 48,649.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 36,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 1,164,434.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 5,522.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 119,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 14,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 75,543.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 33,534.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 25,669.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 261,012.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 41,142.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 65,763.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 102,685.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 233,407.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 740,716.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 113,837.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 137,368.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 48,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 48,504.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 230,160.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 219,558.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 44,876.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 47,164.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 200,754.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 90,776.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 117,876.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 53,538.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 40,106.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 208,890.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 9,328.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 51,603.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 85,961.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 39,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 548,320.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 142,132.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 40,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 738,580.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 173,424.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 281,637.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 57,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 43,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 79,698.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 17,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 79,737.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 207,128.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 83,616.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 9,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 137,572.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 40,469.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 237,498.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 210,878.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 79,107.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 56,508.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 80,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 23,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 26,256.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 110,064.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 177,493.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 41,976.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 54,120.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 37,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 37,946.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 155,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 105,414.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 150,738.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 159,090.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 100,626.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 59,479.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 183,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 29,169.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 98,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 80,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 66,226.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 80,751.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 130,853.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 30,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 69,990.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Part II
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 39,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 72,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 145,002.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 118,683.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 111,076.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 136,353.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 35,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 69,364.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 154,305.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 115,948.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 57,546.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 49,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 55,095.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 236,919.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 13,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 33,528.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

97



332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 
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and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 61,831.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 49,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 39,468.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 289,173.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 75,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 85,274.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 43,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 102,776.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 137,691.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 71,736.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 50,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 89,252.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 106,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 188,268.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 129,030.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 46,749.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 30,825.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 60,918.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 489,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 58,125.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 277,689.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 41,646.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 46,415.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 37,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 304,403.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 99,275.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 80,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 80,776.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 155,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 99,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 36,924.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 149,952.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 43,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 133,875.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 46,593.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 150,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 119,629.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 127,272.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 46,011.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 176,012.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 119,438.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 114,941.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 73,337.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

102



332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)
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Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 222,333.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 50,164.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 75,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 7,816.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 190,890.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 301,634.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 183,717.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 33,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 51,761.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 66,430.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 169,107.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 84,142.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 91,601.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 24,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 272,146.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 49,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 403,779.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 151,740.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 129,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 63,311.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 6,801.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 38,502.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 214,284.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 13,350.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 65,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Region
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grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement
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non-cash
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of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 29,864.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 41,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 49,616.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 116,560.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 96,637.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 229,177.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 85,714.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 234,677.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 93,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 152,082.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 120,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 30,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 58,467.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 35,940.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 65,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 151,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 34,829.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 36,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 56,300.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 77,550.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 68,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 674,516.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 105,467.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 56,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 69,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 56,988.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 59,928.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 57,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 235,680.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 39,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 69,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 60,456.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 128,604.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 33,632.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 42,066.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 26,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 100,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 33,335.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 106,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 45,040.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 22,032.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 25,590.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 10,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND) CULTURE 6,666.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING EDUCATION,
ICELAND & COMMUNICATION, &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 5,714.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 75,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 74,556.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 34,614.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 44,600.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 66,430.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 88,185.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 18,194.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 61,270.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 9,166.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 20,455.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 22,362.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 308,137.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 13,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 13,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 73,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 6,939.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 60,852.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 117,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 90,512.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 38,948.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 55,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 40,726.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 66,571.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 20,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 32,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 55,363.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 56,252.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 26,131.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 121,262.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 34,836.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 157,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 53,410.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 44,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 146,704.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 102,370.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 44,838.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 41,665.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 29,048.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 30,460.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 27,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 32,772.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 350,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 66,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 35,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 81,819.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 45,710.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 77,922.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 52,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 11,667.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 49,217.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 62,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 300,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 22,537.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 81,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 20,455.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 10,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 19,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 38,854.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 77,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 38,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 31,481.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 283,330.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 153,561.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 30,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 338,617.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 206,853.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 60,768.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 24,666.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 118,101.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 110,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 66,736.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 10,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 33,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 44,248.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 100,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 12,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND)

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 40,578.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND &
GREENLAND) PLURALISM 24,241.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 81,807.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 91,071.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 38,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 49,944.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 36,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 52,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 9,919.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 15,426.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,710.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 85,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 53,846.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 36,968.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 23,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 24,166.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 23,476.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 39,191.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 107,379.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 36,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 43,269.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 22,404.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 64,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 30,456.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 27,415.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

123



332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 95,628.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 20,831.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 17,085.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 25,716.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 31,600.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 38,762.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 34,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 26,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 51,085.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 24,457.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 25,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 32,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,747.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 17,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,564.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 25,570.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 30,714.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 53,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 7,800.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 35,712.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,171.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 12,747.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 42,852.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 48,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,215.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 37,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 198,372.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 48,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 35,712.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 31,108.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 66,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 182,560.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 31,430.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 35,076.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 29,524.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 27,677.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 32,584.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,666.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 39,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 23,293.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 21,835.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 24,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 6,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 27,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 24,972.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 84,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 62,854.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 303,567.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 74,167.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 49,800.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 20,074.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,905.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 22,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 35,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 24,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 6,300.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 15,415.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 43,677.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 42,003.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 35,622.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 73,337.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 60,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 32,472.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 28,272.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 39,465.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 12,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 37,200.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 71,669.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 56,883.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 97,223.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 36,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 19,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 30,588.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 21,432.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 35,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 32,043.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 11,669.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 17,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 24,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 58,652.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 55,249.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 30,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 33,942.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 32,305.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 21,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 35,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 52,247.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 39,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 52,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 39,011.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 36,859.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 30,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

134



332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 80,100.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 77,148.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 37,468.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 30,625.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 102,552.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 95,235.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 16,665.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 18,002.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 19,869.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 44,862.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 25,716.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 6,249.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 28,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 16,713.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 55,211.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 17,361.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 50,765.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 45,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 40,323.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 28,131.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 57,146.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 57,737.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 13,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 45,054.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 103,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 21,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 92,006.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 38,457.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 48,924.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 39,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 36,457.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 8,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 25,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 39,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 210,419.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 40,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 88,296.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 129,692.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 278,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 194,290.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 75,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 100,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 69,881.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 35,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 7,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 93,753.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 102,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 120,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 30,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 43,776.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 49,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 12,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
MIDDLE EAST AND COMMUNICATION, &
NORTH AFRICA CULTURE 32,729.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 23,556.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 12,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 13,853.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 34,614.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 21,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 20,958.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 9,125.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 6,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 23,754.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 53,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 24,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 22,323.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 22,930.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 41,902.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 34,286.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 24,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 39,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 139,600.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 37,400.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 26,495.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA PLURALISM 38,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 120,609.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 53,008.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 71,648.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 16,666.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 75,636.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 64,620.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,003.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 96,729.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 80,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 49,041.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 24,999.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 77,579.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 59,850.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 66,287.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
NORTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 50,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 87,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 53,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 111,432.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 280,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 194,800.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 91,079.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 317,307.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 29,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 84,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 114,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 141,804.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 79,671.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 166,629.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 69,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 52,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 76,050.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 170,230.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 30,240.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 51,894.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 12,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 67,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

NORTH AMERICA CULTURE 161,499.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

NORTH AMERICA PLURALISM 203,337.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

NORTH AMERICA PLURALISM 64,620.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

NORTH AMERICA PLURALISM 52,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

NORTH AMERICA PLURALISM 37,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 48,003.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 33,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 105,860.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 43,767.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 175,596.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 122,378.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 35,433.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 120,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 74,286.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 101,016.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 59,016.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 66,670.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,460.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 16,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 165,772.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 28,251.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 78,736.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 57,496.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 71,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 75,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,848.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 27,790.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 25,002.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,183.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 70,340.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 111,150.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 44,830.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 121,992.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 57,168.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 203,677.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 119,390.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,845.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 111,025.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 73,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,834.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,558.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 127,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 76,791.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,310.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 55,475.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 56,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 9,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 48,941.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 144,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 59,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 5,725.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 79,675.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 172,311.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 41,663.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 42,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 8,792.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 16,520.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 140,196.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 61,319.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 58,276.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 887,404.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 247,830.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 15,672.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 112,622.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 152,583.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 82,137.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 71,392.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,204.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 69,929.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 79,231.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 42,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 55,068.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 118,292.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 26,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 5,834.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 83,864.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 86,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 123,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 35,604.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 59,952.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 49,232.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 12,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 93,335.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 10,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 14,920.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 17,463.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 5,833.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES & POLITICAL PARTIES 5,675.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 11,188.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 162,491.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 87,410.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 27,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 39,768.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 52,524.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 67,152.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 87,086.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 71,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 99,392.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 72,919.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 178,461.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 73,842.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 37,881.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 27,453.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 52,504.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 87,058.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 87,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 83,364.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 121,797.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 178,572.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 177,586.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 82,356.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 94,870.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 92,304.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 9,166.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 54,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 62,956.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 70,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 41,208.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 190,836.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 186,279.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 197,087.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 68,185.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 129,824.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 66,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 84,495.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 67,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 147,844.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 57,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 116,665.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 37,948.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 22,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 72,225.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 48,720.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 27,396.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 62,496.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 95,644.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 14,700.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 32,081.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 49,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 32,148.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 27,275.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 66,720.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 65,496.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 163,882.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 72,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 158,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 56,956.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 105,476.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 46,593.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 31,785.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 95,625.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 27,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 69,003.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 94,567.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 119,997.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 26,070.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 97,454.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 331,519.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 69,168.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 129,559.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 52,941.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 68,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 26,253.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 114,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 123,931.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 66,941.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 150,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 33,600.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 71,171.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 38,460.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 39,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 87,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 65,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 42,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 89,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 73,337.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 51,071.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 57,493.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 27,573.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 53,208.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 59,902.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 35,550.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 156,300.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 203,540.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 55,068.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 24,288.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 105,765.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 97,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 89,886.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 109,170.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 89,169.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 88,337.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 23,147.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 65,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 14,468.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 113,080.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 251,908.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 315,405.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 90,910.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 83,777.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 91,496.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 114,314.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 36,411.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 125,698.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 37,919.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 49,560.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 80,496.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 11,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 37,933.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 13,413.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 60,360.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 34,371.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 65,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 62,801.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 65,385.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 59,088.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 169,495.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 23,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 37,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 21,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 60,611.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 26,544.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 81,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 52,948.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 68,186.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

174



332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 177,776.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 163,225.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 137,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 99,627.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 99,701.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 52,359.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 94,224.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 114,451.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 160,436.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 26,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 110,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 70,462.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 78,570.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 43,637.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 20,418.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 8,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 68,943.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 18,150.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 38,012.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 231,404.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 36,956.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 22,856.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 64,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 13,916.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 15,708.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 26,286.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 74,547.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 120,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 69,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 17,499.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 64,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 20,125.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 9,166.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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valuation (book, FMV,
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RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 126,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 57,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 35,736.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 66,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 32,347.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 27,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 20,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 9,552.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND EDUCATION,
NEIGHBORING COMMUNICATION, &
STATES CULTURE 17,272.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 91,632.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 134,355.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 91,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 12,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 49,088.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 64,188.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 29,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 84,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 42,847.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 98,724.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 80,754.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 32,452.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 42,504.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 51,346.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 20,825.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 48,587.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 52,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 16,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 29,598.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 47,215.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 21,249.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 60,066.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 35,392.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 51,003.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 96,923.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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appraisal, other)

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 133,330.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 42,875.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 6,720.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 41,877.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 67,493.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 98,342.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 84,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 76,002.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 38,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 141,547.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 27,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 41,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 14,112.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 45,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 56,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 64,163.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 52,245.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 58,670.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 47,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 57,834.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 125,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 49,800.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 25,081.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 83,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 33,335.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 30,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 29,167.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 24,021.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

RUSSIA AND
NEIGHBORING
STATES PLURALISM 293,506.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 65,052.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 71,797.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 84,048.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 51,561.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 53,289.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 80,704.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 62,690.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 74,749.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 55,910.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 104,989.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 36,365.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 76,188.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 102,338.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 77,624.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 79,245.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 94,552.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 119,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 88,030.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 100,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 63,808.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 55,861.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,831.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 111,882.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 97,323.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 102,464.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 87,516.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 39,116.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 95,615.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 161,496.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 134,421.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 83,574.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 235,011.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 125,740.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 67,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 12,488.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 31,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 113,081.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 79,952.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,276.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,900.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 82,307.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 51,021.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 106,096.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 50,753.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH AMERICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 43,749.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 29,292.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 69,084.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 110,016.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 72,405.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 65,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 101,345.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 202,660.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

191



332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement
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EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 17,499.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 126,932.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 49,581.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 86,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 206,774.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 127,236.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 83,364.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 24,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 12,376.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 137,287.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 150,009.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 65,695.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 81,424.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 25,716.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 37,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 111,605.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 48,615.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 124,984.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 86,793.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 52,892.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 96,615.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 169,357.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 55,964.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 68,067.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 85,835.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 79,334.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 76,248.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 65,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 25,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 85,707.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 34,256.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 186,367.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 55,910.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 167,724.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 41,024.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 75,687.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 73,374.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 136,856.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 83,034.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 58,065.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 63,618.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 112,223.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 82,470.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 54,912.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 79,202.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 57,276.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 57,276.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 34,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 73,141.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 79,152.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 79,326.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 30,145.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 24,090.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 137,495.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 8,334.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 20,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 13,326.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 6,924.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH AMERICA CULTURE 22,050.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 164,286.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 52,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 67,570.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 84,559.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 98,181.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 80,420.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 68,482.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 70,530.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 62,908.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 36,470.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 97,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 78,246.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 23,596.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 110,650.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 67,600.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 63,864.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 78,586.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 75,282.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 53,460.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 113,081.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 75,504.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 141,666.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 67,205.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 153,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 67,891.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 50,024.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 64,024.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 103,073.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 60,102.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 62,818.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 35,747.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 66,717.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 35,715.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 55,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH AMERICA PLURALISM 27,535.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 26,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,233.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 75,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 10,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 87,696.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 29,523.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 189,392.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 8,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 37,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 34,475.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 72,852.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 57,498.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 147,276.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 31,020.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 106,396.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 12,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
SOUTH ASIA & POLITICAL PARTIES 11,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 53,406.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 53,406.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 18,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 48,681.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 84,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 42,852.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 229,819.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 37,083.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 78,034.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 70,701.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 65,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 77,579.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 65,831.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 73,848.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 104,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 80,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 53,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 117,598.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 65,176.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 145,452.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 52,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 70,587.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 44,445.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 131,364.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 30,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 52,665.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 39,934.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 37,919.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 27,189.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 46,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 53,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 128,751.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 164,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 157,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 72,780.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 180,182.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 22,040.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 118,071.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 23,076.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 11,200.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 35,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 43,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 110,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA CULTURE 44,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
COMMUNICATION, &

SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 13,749.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 40,067.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section
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SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 55,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 80,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 57,146.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 80,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 30,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 74,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 130,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 50,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 50,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 69,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 50,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 87,144.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 46,669.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 46,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 42,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 38,561.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 98,925.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 185,472.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 67,383.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 64,095.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 50,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 43,761.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 38,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SOUTH ASIA PLURALISM 23,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 22,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 45,096.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 35,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 49,095.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 57,622.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 31,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 69,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 18,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 78,501.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 55,008.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 17,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 73,848.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 42,777.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 61,820.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 85,310.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,373.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 16,364.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 42,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 51,434.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 55,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,171.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 61,334.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 10,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,383.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 57,578.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 37,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 63,816.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 72,498.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 71,950.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,688.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 84,393.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 74,290.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 116,296.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 56,095.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 53,784.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 26,922.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 57,747.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 64,483.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,716.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 34,686.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 45,830.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 69,543.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 70,623.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,476.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 67,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 66,552.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 38,185.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 68,572.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,125.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,386.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 69,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,864.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 12,300.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 52,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 124,620.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 111,768.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,550.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 13,749.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 80,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 62,854.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 68,136.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 74,037.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 42,352.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 34,284.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 174,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 143,072.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 54,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 41,670.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 79,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 178,676.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 37,692.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 119,569.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 28,520.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 75,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 15,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 29,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 42,315.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 59,652.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 40,600.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 146,700.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 54,168.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 25,849.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 25,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 59,995.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 17,088.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 43,750.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 36,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 47,598.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 59,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 87,063.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 17,016.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 12,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

& POLITICAL PARTIES 44,700.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 11,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 76,608.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE
AFRICA & POLITICAL PARTIES 16,800.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 77,808.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 100,851.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 110,001.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 102,165.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 278,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 42,163.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 22,728.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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valuation (book, FMV,
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 67,132.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 40,905.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 58,020.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 38,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 72,498.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 21,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 70,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 20,020.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 62,058.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 69,886.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 128,568.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 40,670.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 27,690.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 117,918.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 56,247.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 32,617.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 58,185.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 62,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 89,785.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 23,028.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 45,294.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 87,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 63,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 20,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 46,970.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 53,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 36,924.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 39,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 94,948.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 502,725.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 26,400.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 65,253.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 30,977.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 60,613.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

229



332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 94,404.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 28,570.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 48,672.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 60,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 70,758.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 46,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 62,832.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 21,876.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 51,252.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 46,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 71,427.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 23,332.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 36,531.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 65,640.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 53,719.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 160,002.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 112,329.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 48,815.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 45,855.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 28,570.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 55,910.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 38,122.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 13,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 37,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 37,416.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 13,087.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 123,844.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 35,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 78,939.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 64,525.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 71,968.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 54,654.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 102,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 100,111.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 60,235.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 75,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 39,084.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 140,436.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 46,152.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 76,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 49,329.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 25,072.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 55,380.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 58,260.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 72,498.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 32,219.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 42,852.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 38,185.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 33,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 28,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 24,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 5,716.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 66,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 34,285.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 58,331.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 88,334.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 63,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 87,450.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 36,747.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 50,436.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 31,947.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 48,225.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 74,640.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 16,668.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 32,508.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 37,503.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 64,706.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 45,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 53,754.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 110,590.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 45,340.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 35,760.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 49,998.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CULTURE 129,231.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 115,333.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 63,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 26,667.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 47,464.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 89,285.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 48,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

EDUCATION,
SUB-SAHARAN COMMUNICATION, &
AFRICA CULTURE 8,334.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 186,853.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 225,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 88,896.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 128,181.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 43,911.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 87,742.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 65,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 67,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 33,335.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 64,497.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 55,209.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 47,043.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 31,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 119,142.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 58,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 75,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 125,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 63,715.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 54,855.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 73,806.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 135,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 26,253.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 67,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 71,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 40,905.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 69,543.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 30,950.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 16,251.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 33,335.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 47,726.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 46,548.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 58,554.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 29,725.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 125,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 110,880.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 38,151.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 60,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 55,284.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 16,224.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 24,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 61,390.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 83,954.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 50,004.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 50,558.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 90,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 26,664.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 25,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 30,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 100,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 22,500.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 30,000.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 99,996.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

PLURALISM 63,451.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 75,201.WIRE TRANSFER 0.
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332182
04-01-23

2

Part II

(a) 

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1 IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) Page 

Name of organization

(Schedule F (Form 990), Part II, line 1)

Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 20,835.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 23,336.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

SUB-SAHARAN
AFRICA PLURALISM 11,250.WIRE TRANSFER 0.

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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332073  11-29-23

3

Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. 

(c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
(a) (b) 

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Manner of
cash disbursement

Amount of
noncash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Method of
valuation

(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Region

0.SOUTH ASIA 5 23,125.WIRE

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

TRAVEL ASSISTANCE
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332074  11-29-23

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023

 If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see the Instructions for Form 926)

If "Yes," the organization may

be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a

U.S. Owner (see the Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Form 990)

If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to

Certain Foreign Corporations (see the Instructions for Form 5471)

If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing

Fund (see the Instructions for Form 8621)

If "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain

Foreign Partnerships (see the Instructions for Form 8865)

 If

"Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see

the Instructions for Form 5713; don't file with Form 990)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Part IV Foreign Forms

   

   

   

   

   

   X

X

X

X

X

X

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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332075  11-29-23

5

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of

investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column (c)

(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part V Supplemental Information

PART I, LINE 2: 

THE COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT WITHIN THE NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY IS

POSITIONED TO PROMOTE THE ACCOUNTABILITY OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS PROVIDED TO

GRANTEES BOTH IN THE U.S. AND AROUND THE WORLD. THE COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT

IMPLEMENTS AN AUDIT STRATEGY THAT BEGINS WITH THE REQUIRED COMPLETION AND

SUBMISSION BY GRANTEES OF A COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL QUESTIONNAIRE, WHICH

IS USED IN PART, TO DEVELOP RISK ASSESSMENTS AND THEN TO FORMULATE

SPECIFIC AUDIT MONITORING PROCEDURES FOR INDIVIDUAL GRANTEES.

AUDIT MONITORING PROCEDURES INCLUDE INVOICE VERIFICATION REVIEWS, DAILY

TRANSACTION LEDGER REVIEWS, DESK REVIEWS, MAINTAINING AUDIT LOGS, REVIEW

OF FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT COMPLIANCE AND OTHER GRANTEE AUDIT REPORTS,

CONDUCTING ON-SITE FINANCIAL REVIEWS, AND ENGAGING INDEPENDENT PUBLIC

ACCOUNTANTS TO PERFORM AUDIT PROCEDURES FOR CERTAIN GRANTEES. APPROPRIATE

FOLLOW-UP PROCEDURES, INCLUDING REVIEW OF CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS BY THE

BUDGET, AUDIT AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE, ARE PERFORMED AS PART OF THE

OVERALL AUDIT STRATEGY.

PART I, LINE 3: 

THE ORGANIZATION USES THE ACCRUAL METHOD TO REPORT THE EXPENDITURES IN

ALL FOREIGN REGIONS.

PART II:

THE TOTAL GRANTS REPORTED ON SCHEDULE F, PART I AND PART II IS

$147,696,025. THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE GRANTS UNDER $5,000 NOR

DEOBLIGATIONS FROM GRANT CLOSE OUTS IN THE AMOUNT OF -$1,300,476. FORM

990, PART IX, LINE 3 REPORTS THE TOTAL GRANTS WITH THE DEOBLIGATIONS

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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332075  11-29-23

5

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023

Schedule F (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method; amounts of

investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column (c)

(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

Part V Supplemental Information

FROM GRANT CLOSE OUTS RESULTING IN THE NET AMOUNT OF $146,395,549.

PART IV, LINE 6:

THE ORGANIZATION FILED FORM 5713 UNDER SEPARATE COVER TO THE IRS. THE

ORGANIZATION IS NOT REQUIRED TO FILE FORM 990-T.

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

332101  11-01-23

SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

 Attach to Form 990.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance

1

2

Yes No

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. 

(f) 1 (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) (h) 

2

3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection 

criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of
valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal,

other)

Name and address of organization
or government

EIN IRC section
(if applicable)

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of
noncash

assistance

Description of
noncash assistance

Purpose of grant
or assistance

Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

LHA

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2023

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

INTERNATIONAL REPUBLICAN INSTITUTE

NATIONAL DEMOCRATIC INSTITUTE FOR

CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE

ABDORRAHMAN BOROUMAND CENTER FOR

AMERICAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL

ALLIANCE FOR AFRICAN WOMENS

POLITICAL PARTIES

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
52-1340267

52-1338892

52-1398742

52-1984713

52-2302849

86-3706048

PLURALISM

PLURALISM

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &

501C3

501C3

501C3

501C5

501C3 & CULTURE

PLURALISM

EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,

35,410,575.

32,831,250.

33,392,527.

34,259,215.

120,000.

37,070.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

POLITICAL PARTIES

INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS - 455

ENTERPRISE - 1211 CONNECTICUT

LABOR SOLIDARITY - 1130

HUMAN RIGHTS IN IRAN - 3220 N

EDUCATION AND LEADERSHIP,INC - 70

69.
9.

X

1225 EYE STREET, NW SUITE 700

MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, 8TH FLOOR  -

AVENUE NW, SUITE 700  -

CONNECTICUT AVENUE, SUITE 800 -

STREET, N.W., SUITE 357 -

CHERRYWOOD DRIVE - SOMERSET, NJ

52-1344831

WASHINGTON, DC 20005

WASHINGTON, DC 20001

WASHINGTON, DC 20036

WASHINGTON, DC 20036

WASHINGTON, DC 20007

08773
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332241
04-01-23

Part II Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 1

(Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)

 Name and address of 
organization or government

 EIN  IRC section
if applicable

 Amount of 
cash grant

 Amount of 
noncash

assistance

 Method of 
valuation 

(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other)

 Description of
non-cash assistance

 Purpose of grant
or assistance

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

ARAB WATCH COALITION
9510 BABSON COURT DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
FAIRFAX, VA 22032 83-3857314 78,664. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

ARTLORDS
43281 CHOKEBERRY SQ EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
ASHBURN, VA 20147 85-0784262 501C3 97,864. 0. & CULTURE
ASSOCIATION OF THE BAR OF THE CITY
OF NEW YORK FUND, INC. D/B/A THE
VANCE CENTER - 42 WEST 44TH STREET DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
- NEW YORK, NY 10036 13-6003018 501C3 212,804. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

BANK INFORMATION CENTER
1023 15TH ST. NW 10TH FLOOR DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 52-1682441 501C3 75,228. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

BLUE EARTH ALLIANCE
4557-51ST PL SW
SEATTLE, WA 98116 91-1682270 501C3 18,948. 0. PLURALISM

BOAT PEOPLE S.O.S., INC.
6066 LEESBURG PIKE, #100 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
FALLS CHURCH, VA 22041 54-1563619 501C3 88,125. 0. & CULTURE

BUSINESS & HUMAN RIGHTS RESOURCE
CENTRE - 450 LEXINGTON AVENUE, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
#4407 - NEW YORK, NY 10163 20-0829209 501C3 417,492. 0. & CULTURE

CAMPAIGN FOR UYGHURS INCORPORATED
1725 EYE STREET NW, SUITE 372 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 82-3615957 501C3 189,996. 0. & CULTURE

CENTER
PO BOX 8372
SANTA FE, NM 87504 85-0428041 501C3 20,556. 0. PLURALISM
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04-01-23

Part II Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 1

(Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)

 Name and address of 
organization or government

 EIN  IRC section
if applicable

 Amount of 
cash grant

 Amount of 
noncash

assistance

 Method of 
valuation 

(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other)

 Description of
non-cash assistance

 Purpose of grant
or assistance

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

CENTER FOR A FREE CUBA
417 WEST BROAD STREET SUITE 204 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
FALLS CHURCH, VA 22046 52-2060954 501C3 104,996. 0. & CULTURE
CENTER FOR EUROPEAN POLICY
ANALYSIS - 1275 PENNSYLVANIA
AVENUE NW, SUITE 400 - WASHINGTON, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
DC 20004 20-8247530 501C3 150,504. 0. & CULTURE

CENTER FOR VICTIMS OF TORTURE
2356 UNIVERSITY AVENUE W, SUITE 430 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
ST. PAUL, MN 55114 36-3383933 501C3 348,660. 0. & CULTURE

CHINA DIGITAL TIMES, INC.
1960B UNIVERSITY AVENUE EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
BERKELEY, CA 94704 45-5274376 501C3 1,247,154. 0. & CULTURE

CIVIC SPACE INSTITUTE
18 TYNEWICK CT
SILVER SPRING, MD 20906 47-4545532 501C3 110,383. 0. PLURALISM
COMISION PERMANENTE DE LOS
DERECHOS HUMANOS, MIAMI INC - 7500
NW 25TH STREET, SUITE 237 - EL EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
DORAL, FL 33122 81-2611203 501C3 99,996. 0. & CULTURE

CONFLICT DYNAMICS INTERNATIONAL
701 CONCORD AVENUE, SUITE 200 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02138 56-2460366 501C3 9,543. 0. & CULTURE

CS21 INC.
10854 SW 88 STREET, #220 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
MIAMI, FL 33176 88-3700660 501C3 150,000. 0. & CULTURE

CUBALEX
1120 CONNECTICUT AVE NW, STE 5160 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 82-1722748 501C3 289,084. 0. & CULTURE
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Part II Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 1

(Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)

 Name and address of 
organization or government

 EIN  IRC section
if applicable

 Amount of 
cash grant

 Amount of 
noncash

assistance

 Method of 
valuation 

(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other)

 Description of
non-cash assistance

 Purpose of grant
or assistance

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

DIGITAL NEWS ASSOCIATION, INC.
5550 GLADES ROAD, #500 DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
BOCA RATON, FL 33431 85-1136533 501C3 16,666. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

DIRECTORIO DEMOCRATICO CUBANO,
INC. - 730 NW 107 AVENUE, #460 - EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
MIAMI, FL 33172 65-0661049 501C3 650,004. 0. & CULTURE

DUE PROCESS OF LAW FOUNDATION
2629 CONNECTICUT AVE. NW, SUITE 200 DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
WASHINGTON, DC 20008 52-1973930 501C3 29,185. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

EARTHRIGHTS INTERNATIONAL, INC
1612 K STREET NW, SUITE 800 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 43-3265555 501C3 50,000. 0. & CULTURE

EDITORIAL HYPERMEDIA INC
9511 SW 39TH STREET EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
MIAMI, FL 33165 82-1876074 128,955. 0. & CULTURE

ETILAATROZ LLC
8121 GEORGIA AVE, SUITE 901 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 87-3093162 229,612. 0. & CULTURE
EURASIANET INC.
C/O HARRIMAN INSTITUTE 420 W.
118TH ST. ROOM 1226 - NEW YORK, NY EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
10027 81-0691279 501C3 244,776. 0. & CULTURE

EYE MEDIA GROUP LLC
4445 CORPORATION LN, SUITE 259, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23462 11-1339840 770,000. 0. & CULTURE
FOUNDATION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS IN
CUBA, INC - 901 PONCE DE LEON
BLVD, SUITE 102 - CORAL GABLES, FL EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
33134 65-0494157 501C3 155,004. 0. & CULTURE
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Part II Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 1

(Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)

 Name and address of 
organization or government

 EIN  IRC section
if applicable

 Amount of 
cash grant

 Amount of 
noncash

assistance

 Method of 
valuation 

(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other)

 Description of
non-cash assistance

 Purpose of grant
or assistance

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

FREEDOM HOUSE
1850 M STREET NW, FLOOR 11 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 13-1656647 501C3 465,719. 0. & CULTURE

FREEDOM NOW
1750 K ST, NW 7TH FLOOR EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 52-2362033 501C3 243,163. 0. & CULTURE

GLOBAL NETWORK INITIATIVE, INC.
1325 G STREET NW, #500 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 27-2322782 501C3 57,501. 0. & CULTURE
GRUPO INTERNACIONAL PARA LA
RESPONSABILIDAD SOCIAL CORPORATIVA
EN CUBA, INC. - 8500 SW 8TH EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
STREET, #252 - MIAMI, FL 33144 65-1251169 501C3 245,772. 0. & CULTURE

IDEAS BEYOND BORDERS, INC.
244 5TH AVENUE, SUITE 2594 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
NEW YORK, NY 10001 82-1447974 501C3 237,105. 0. & CULTURE

INSTITUTE FOR ASIAN DEMOCRACY
4401A CONNECTICUT AVENUE NW #258 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20008 22-3112740 501C3 72,852. 0. & CULTURE

INSTITUTE FOR WAR & PEACE
REPORTING - 1156 15TH STREET NW, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
SUITE 329 - WASHINGTON, DC 20005 43-1962561 501C3 21,184. 0. & CULTURE
INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR
JOURNALISTS, INC. - 750 17TH
STREET NW, SUITE 300 - WASHINGTON, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
DC 20036 11-2724905 501C3 239,063. 0. & CULTURE
INTERNATIONAL CENTER FOR
NOT-FOR-PROFIT LAW, INC. - 1660 L
STREET NW, SUITE 600 - WASHINGTON, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
DC 20036 52-1818273 501C3 147,218. 0. & CULTURE
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(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 1

(Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)

 Name and address of 
organization or government

 EIN  IRC section
if applicable

 Amount of 
cash grant

 Amount of 
noncash

assistance

 Method of 
valuation 

(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other)

 Description of
non-cash assistance

 Purpose of grant
or assistance

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

INTERNATIONAL CONSORTIUM FOR
INVESTIGATIVE JOURNALISTS, INC. -
1730 RHODE ISLAND AVE NW, SUITE EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
317 - WASHINGTON, DC 20036 81-4739107 501C3 256,411. 0. & CULTURE
INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE ON RACE,
EQUALITY AND HUMAN RIGHTS - 1625
MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, NW, SUITE EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
450 - WASHINGTON, DC 20036 47-2348129 501C3 534,835. 0. & CULTURE

INTERNATIONAL LABOR RIGHTS FORUM
1634 I STREET NW, SUITE 1000 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 52-1497461 501C3 393,332. 0. & CULTURE

INTERNATIONAL PLATFORM FOR HUMAN
RIGHTS IN CUBA - 100 LINCOLN ROAD, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
SUITE 1424 - MIAMI BEACH, FL 33139 46-0541707 501C3 59,976. 0. & CULTURE

INTERNATIONAL TIBET NETWORK
1640 BERKELEY WAY EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
BERKELEY, CA 94703 81-0663477 501C3 174,548. 0. & CULTURE
JAPAN CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL
EXCHANGE, INC. - 475 RIVERSIDE
DRIVE, SUITE 731 - NEW YORK, NY EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
10075 13-2866655 501C3 212,580. 0. & CULTURE

KIRWA FOUNDATION
418 HIGHVIEW DR DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
BENSON, NC 27504 47-5572288 501C3 28,951. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

LOCALIZATION LAB
1562 FIRST AVENUE, #205-6459 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
NEW YORK, NY 10028-4004 82-4024837 183,330. 0. & CULTURE

MAS VOCES FOUNDATION, INC.
3611 SW 113TH CT EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
MIAMI, FL 33165 92-2718098 501C3 156,900. 0. & CULTURE
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(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 1

(Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)

 Name and address of 
organization or government

 EIN  IRC section
if applicable

 Amount of 
cash grant

 Amount of 
noncash

assistance

 Method of 
valuation 

(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other)

 Description of
non-cash assistance

 Purpose of grant
or assistance

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

MIDDLE EAST DEMOCRACY CENTER, INC.
1730 RHODE ISLAND AVE NW SUITE 617 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 81-4800624 501C3 93,500. 0. & CULTURE

MYANMAR POLICY INSTITUTE
350 EAST 30TH STREET, #4W EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
NEW YORK, NY 10016 87-1232770 501C3 110,004. 0. & CULTURE

NETFREEDOM PIONEERS
13157 MINDANAO WAY #675 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
MARINA DEL REY, CA 90292 45-5274850 501C3 384,548. 0. & CULTURE

OLD LOG NEW LEAF, LLC
12551 2ND AVE. NW EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
SEATTLE, WA 98177 60-4224687 7,500. 0. & CULTURE

OPEN CONTRACTING PARTNERSHIP
1100 13TH STREET NW, SUITE 800 DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 85-3115306 501C3 61,176. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

PEN AMERICAN CENTER, INC.
120 BROADWAY, FLOOR 26 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
NEW YORK, NY 10271 13-3447888 501C3 488,260. 0. & CULTURE
PEOPLE POWERED: GLOBAL HUB FOR
PARTICIPATORY DEMOCRACY, INC. -
157 13TH STREET - BROOKLYN, NY DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
11215 85-3664003 501C3 200,004. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

PLAN PAIS, INC.
1200 NORTH VEITCH STREET, #907
ARLINGTON, VA 22201 45-4207724 501C3 50,000. 0. PLURALISM

PROJECT EXPEDITE JUSTICE
81-937 HALEKII ST., STE 2 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
KEALAKEKUA, HI 96750 81-4018785 501C3 137,547. 0. & CULTURE
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(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 1

(Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)

 Name and address of 
organization or government

 EIN  IRC section
if applicable

 Amount of 
cash grant

 Amount of 
noncash

assistance

 Method of 
valuation 

(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other)

 Description of
non-cash assistance

 Purpose of grant
or assistance

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

RIGHT TO FREEDOM INC.
601 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW, SOUTH
BUILDING SUITE 900 - WASHINGTON, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
DC 20004 83-0953269 501C3 38,132. 0. & CULTURE

RIGHTS ACTION LAB, INC.
251 LITTLE FALLS DRIVE EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WILLMINGTON, DE 19808 46-4078393 501C3 90,707. 0. & CULTURE

ROBERT F. KENNEDY HUMAN RIGHTS
1300 19TH STREET NW, #750 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 13-2522784 501C3 209,575. 0. & CULTURE

SCHOLARS AT RISK, INC.
411 LAFAYETTE STREET, 3RD FLOOR EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
NEW YORK, NY 10003 82-2385660 501C3 585,084. 0. & CULTURE

STUDENTS FOR A FREE TIBET, INC.
602 E 14TH STREET, 2ND FLOOR EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
NEW YORK, NY 10009 13-4008917 501C3 220,000. 0. & CULTURE

THE GEORGE WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY
1922 F STREET NW, 4TH FLOOR EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON DC, DC 20052 53-0196584 501C3 129,012. 0. & CULTURE

THE INTERNATIONAL CRISIS GROUP
1629 K STREET NW, SUITE 1000 DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 52-5170039 501C3 66,664. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

THE POYNTER INSTITUTE FOR MEDIA
STUDIES, INC. - 801 3RD STREET DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
SOUTH - ST. PETERSBURG, FL 33701 59-1630423 501C3 158,150. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

THE PUBLIC INTERNATIONAL LAW &
POLICY GROUP - 4250 FAIRFAX DRIVE
SUITE 600 - ARLINGTON, VA 22203 43-3309296 20,835. 0. PLURALISM
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(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)

Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 1

(Schedule I (Form 990), Part II.)

 Name and address of 
organization or government

 EIN  IRC section
if applicable

 Amount of 
cash grant

 Amount of 
noncash

assistance

 Method of 
valuation 

(book, FMV, 
appraisal, other)

 Description of
non-cash assistance

 Purpose of grant
or assistance

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

THE TAHRIR INSTITUTE FOR MIDDLE
EAST POLICY - 1717 K ST NW STE 900 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
- WASHINGTON, DC 20006 90-0956030 501C3 160,038. 0. & CULTURE

THE TRUST FOR THE AMERICAS
1801 CONSTITUTION AVENUE, NW EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 52-2123899 501C3 140,724. 0. & CULTURE

THE TRUSTEES OF PRINCETON
UNIVERSITY - 619 ALEXANDER ROAD, EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
SUITE 102 - PRINCETON, NJ 08540 21-0634501 501C3 179,379. 0. & CULTURE

TIBET JUSTICE CENTER
1640 BERKELEY WAY EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
BERKELEY, CA 94703 94-3131434 501C3 112,401. 0. & CULTURE
TOM LANTOS FOUNDATION FOR HUMAN
RIGHTS AND JUSTICE - 10 FERRY
STREET, SUITE 401 - CONCORD, NH EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
03301 35-2325429 501C3 75,000. 0. & CULTURE

UN MUNDO SIN MORDAZA INC.
4340 DECATUR DRIVE, #5206

52-1344831

DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE &
COLLEGE STATION, TX 77845-9723 47-4357981 501C3 327,097. 0. POLITICAL PARTIES

UYGHUR HUMAN RIGHTS PROJECT
1602 L STREET NW, SUITE 613 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
WASHINGTON, DC 20036 47-5609093 501C3 279,996. 0. & CULTURE

WORLD LIBERTY CONGRESS INC.
244 5TH AVENUE, STE 1445 EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
NEW YORK, NY 10001 93-1671068 501C3 160,488. 0. & CULTURE

YUCABYTE CORP
9429 HARDING AVENUE EDUCATION, COMMUNICATION,
SURFSIDE, FL 33154 85-2947145 81,250. 0. & CULTURE
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Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Part III

(e) (a) (b) (c) (d) (f) 

Part IV Supplemental Information. 

Schedule I (Form 990) 2023

Schedule I (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Amount of non-
cash assistance

Description of noncash assistance

Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2: 

THE NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY (NED) ESTABLISHES CLEAR FINANCIAL

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES WHICH ARE SHARED WITH THE GRANTEES WHO ARE AWARDED

A GRANT SUBSEQUENT TO ACCEPTANCE OF THEIR GRANT PROPOSAL. THE NED GRANTS

MONITORING TEAM ALONG WITH THE GRANTS COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT IMPLEMENT A

REPORTING MECHANISM TO MONITOR ACHIEVEMENT TO GOALS AS WELL AS ACCURATE

FINANCIAL REPORTING TO MONITOR BUDGET TO ACTUALS FOR EACH GRANT AWARD.

THE COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT PERFORMS AUDIT MONITORING PROCEDURES THAT INCLUDE

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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Schedule I (Form 990)

Schedule I (Form 990) Page 
Part IV Supplemental Information

INVOICE VERIFICATION REVIEWS, DAILY TRANSACTION LEDGER REVIEWS, DESK

REVIEWS, MAINTAINING AUDIT LOGS, REVIEW OF FEDERAL SINGLE AUDIT COMPLIANCE

AND OTHER GRANTEE AUDIT REPORTS, CONDUCTING ON-SITE FINANCIAL REVIEWS, AND

ENGAGING INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS TO PERFORM AUDIT PROCEDURES FOR

CERTAIN GRANTEES. APPROPRIATE FOLLOW-UP PROCEDURES, INCLUDING REVIEW OF

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANS BY THE BUDGET, AUDIT AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE,

ARE PERFORMED AS PART OF THE OVERALL AUDIT STRATEGY.

PART II

THE TOTAL GRANTS REPORTED ON SCHEDULE I, PART II IS $150,332,347. THIS

DOES NOT INCLUDE GRANTS UNDER $5,000 NOR DEOBLIGATIONS FROM GRANT CLOSE

OUTS IN THE AMOUNT OF -$25,300. FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 1 REPORTS THE

TOTAL GRANTS WITH THE DEOBLIGATIONS FROM GRANT CLOSE OUTS RESULTING IN

THE NET AMOUNT OF $150,307,047.

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Open to Public

Inspection
Attach to Form 990.

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain ~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,

trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2023

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

52-1344831

X
X X

X

X
X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY
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Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note: 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(A) (i) (ii) (iii) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1099-NEC
compensation

Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
in column (B)

reported as deferred
on prior Form 990

Name and Title Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY

380,874. 15,000. 0. 57,780. 16,154. 469,808. 0.
PRESIDENT & CEO 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

246,909. 0. 0. 35,676. 24,815. 307,400. 0.
VP, PROGRAMS 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

235,293. 0. 0. 41,856. 24,815. 301,964. 0.
VP, STUDIES AND ANALYSIS 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

236,136. 0. 0. 40,810. 24,782. 301,728. 0.
VP, GRANT OPERATIONS AND EVAL. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

228,106. 0. 0. 40,973. 2,389. 271,468. 0.
VP, GOVERNMENT RELATIONS 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

213,873. 0. 0. 30,000. 24,741. 268,614. 0.
CO-EDITOR 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

239,366. 0. 0. 22,768. 1,280. 263,414. 0.
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER (THRU 10/23) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

162,579. 0. 0. 15,794. 16,046. 194,419. 0.
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

52-1344831

(1)  MR. DAMON WILSON

(2)  MR. BRIAN JOSEPH

(3)  MR. CHRISTOPHER T. WALKER

(4)  MS. NANCY HERZOG

(5)  MS. KIRSTEN MADISON

(6)  MR. WILLIAM DOBSON

(7)  MR. MAJU VARGHESE

(8)  MS. REBECCA VARGHESE
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Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

Schedule J (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information. 

PART I, LINE 7: 

THE PRESIDENT'S CONTRACT PROVIDES FOR RENEWAL EVERY THREE YEARS. IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THIS AGREEMENT, THE PRESIDENT RECEIVED A $15,000 SIGNING

NOT CONTINGENT ON PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES OR ANNUAL ACHIEVEMENTS.

BONUS UPON CONTRACT RENEWAL DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD. THIS PAYMENT IS

52-1344831NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY
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Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Name of the organization

LHA

(Form 990)

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2023

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

THE NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY (NED) IS DEDICATED TO FOSTERING

THE GROWTH OF A WIDE RANGE OF DEMOCRATIC INSTITUTIONS ABROAD, INCLUDING

POLITICAL PARTIES, TRADE UNIONS, FREE MARKETS AND BUSINESS

ORGANIZATIONS, AS WELL AS THE MANY ELEMENTS OF A VIBRANT CIVIL SOCIETY

THAT ENSURE HUMAN RIGHTS, AN INDEPENDENT MEDIA, AND THE RULE OF LAW. 

NED LEVERAGES ITS GRANTS PROGRAM THROUGH NETWORKING AND RECOGNITION

ACTIVITIES THAT PROVIDE POLITICAL SUPPORT AND SOLIDARITY, SUCH AS THE

WORLD MOVEMENT FOR DEMOCRACY, THE CENTER FOR INTERNATIONAL MEDIA

ASSISTANCE, THE REAGAN-FASCELL DEMOCRACY FELLOWS PROGRAM, AND DEMOCRACY

AWARD EVENTS, AS WELL AS THROUGH SCHOLARLY RESEARCH THAT GIVES

ACTIVISTS ACCESS TO THE LATEST INSIGHTS ON STRENGTHENING DEMOCRATIC

VALUES AND DEVELOPING STRATEGIES FOR DEMOCRATIC TRANSITION, INCLUDING

THE JOURNAL OF DEMOCRACY AND THE INTERNATIONAL FORUM FOR DEMOCRATIC

STUDIES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION: 

NED HAS A SINGULAR MISSION - ADVANCING DEMOCRACY IN SUPPORT OF FREEDOM

AROUND THE WORLD. OUR TARGETED, DEMAND-DRIVEN SMALL GRANTS PROGRAM

RESPONDS TO THE NEEDS OF LOCAL NGOS THAT DEFEND HUMAN RIGHTS,

STRENGTHEN INDEPENDENT MEDIA AND CIVIC EDUCATION, AND EMPOWER WOMEN AND

YOUTH IN A MANNER THAT ENABLES THEM TO ESTABLISH CREDIBILITY AS

DEMOCRATIZING FORCES IN THEIR OWN SOCIETIES. NED'S STATEMENT OF

PRINCIPLES AND OBJECTIVES (1984): "DEMOCRACY INVOLVES THE RIGHT OF THE

PEOPLE FREELY TO DETERMINE THEIR OWN DESTINY. THE EXERCISE OF THIS

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Name of the organization

RIGHT REQUIRES A SYSTEM THAT GUARANTEES FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION, BELIEF

AND ASSOCIATION, FREE AND COMPETITIVE ELECTIONS, RESPECT FOR THE

INALIENABLE RIGHTS OF INDIVIDUALS AND MINORITIES, FREE COMMUNICATIONS

MEDIA, AND THE RULE OF LAW."

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE BUDGET, AUDIT AND ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE,

THE PRESIDENT & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, THE CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER, AND

THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PRIOR TO FILING WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: 

EACH BOARD MEMBER IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST

DISCLOSURE FORM ANNUALLY, CERTIFYING AWARENESS OF THE POLICY AND DISCLOSING

ANY ACTUAL OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS. IN ADDITION TO THE ANNUAL CERTIFICATION,

BOARD MEMBERS MUST DISCLOSE ANY NEW CONFLICTS AS THEY ARISE, PARTICULARLY

IN CONNECTION WITH PROPOSED TRANSACTIONS OR GOVERNANCE DECISIONS.

DISCLOSURES ARE REVIEWED BY THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD AND/OR THE GOVERNANCE

COMMITTEE, WHO DETERMINE WHETHER A DISCLOSED INTEREST CONSTITUTES A

CONFLICT. IF NECESSARY, THE MATTER IS BROUGHT BEFORE THE FULL GOVERNANCE

COMMITTEE FOR DISCUSSION AND RESOLUTION. WHEN A CONFLICT IS CONFIRMED, THE

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE OVERSEES A REVIEW TO DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION.

ALL ACTIONS ARE DOCUMENTED IN BOARD RECORDS AND MAINTAINED FOR AUDIT AND

COMPLIANCE PURPOSES. A BOARD MEMBER FOUND TO HAVE A CONFLICT IS PROHIBITED

FROM PARTICIPATING IN ANY DISCUSSION OR VOTE RELATED TO THE TRANSACTION OR

MATTER IN QUESTION. THE RECUSAL IS RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL MINUTES, AND

THE BOARD PROCEEDS WITH DELIBERATION AND ACTION INDEPENDENT OF THE

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

CONFLICTED INDIVIDUAL.
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2

Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023

Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 

Name of the organization

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: 

ALL SALARIES FOR NED EMPLOYEES ARE COMMENSURATE WITH SALARY STRUCTURES

ESTABLISHED BY NED POLICY, WHICH IS SET AND PERIODICALLY REVIEWED BY THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS. SALARY LEVELS AND OVERALL COMPENSATION POLICIES ARE

REVIEWED AS PART OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET PROCESS BY THE BUDGET, AUDIT, AND

ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE (BAA). THIS COMMITTEE, COMPOSED SOLELY OF

INDEPENDENT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD, REVIEWS AND RECOMMENDS THE ANNUAL

ORGANIZATIONAL BUDGET, INCLUDING COMPENSATION POOLS, TO THE FULL BOARD OF

DIRECTORS FOR FINAL APPROVAL.

TO ENSURE SALARIES ARE REASONABLE AND CONSISTENT WITH MARKET NORMS: NED

UTILIZES THIRD-PARTY COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS AND BENCHMARKING STUDIES,

INCLUDING INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION SURVEYS OF PEER NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS,

TO SET AND REVIEW SALARIES, PARTICULARLY FOR EXECUTIVES AND OFFICERS. ALL

COMPENSATION DECISIONS ARE FORMALLY DOCUMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH IRS

REQUIREMENTS. SALARY REVIEWS AND COMPENSATION DECISIONS ARE CONDUCTED

ANNUALLY AS PART OF THE ORGANIZATIONAL BUDGETING CYCLE. ADJUSTMENTS BASED

ON MERIT, PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS, OR ADDED RESPONSIBILITIES ARE REVIEWED

ANNUALLY OR AS NEEDED, TO REMAIN CONSISTENT WITH INTERNAL POLICY AND MARKET

TRENDS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

NED MAKES ITS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND FILED FORM 990S AVAILABLE TO

THE PUBLIC AND STRIVES TO BE TRANSPARENT IN ITS FINANCIAL REPORTING. WHILE

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL RECORDS ARE NOT ROUTINELY POSTED

ONLINE, NED WILL PROVIDE SUCH INFORMATION UPON REQUEST, CONSISTENT WITH THE

NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR DEMOCRACY 52-1344831

DISCLOSURE PROVISIONS OUTLINED IN INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 6104(D).
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Board of Directors 
National Endowment for Democracy 

Opinion 
We have audited the financial statements of National Endowment for Democracy (the 
“Endowment”), which comprise the balance sheet as of September 30, 2024, and the 
related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Endowment as of September 30, 2024, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for opinion 
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America (US GAAS). Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
required to be independent of the Endowment and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our 
audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Other matter 
The financial statements of the Endowment as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2023 were audited by other auditors who expressed an unmodified 
opinion on those financial statements in their report dated March 4, 2024. 

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether 
there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial 
doubt about the Endowment’s ability to continue as a going concern for one year after 
the date the financial statements are available to be issued. 
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Endowment’s 
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in 
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Endowment’s ability to 
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, 
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit 
findings, and certain internal control–related matters that we identified during the 
audit. 

Supplementary information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial 
statements as a whole. The schedule of indirect cost rate and schedule of fringe 
benefit rate for the year ended September 30, 2024 is presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such 
supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures. These additional procedures included comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other  



 

 

 

 

additional procedures in accordance with US GAAS. In our opinion, the 
supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 

 

Arlington, Virginia 
March 3, 2025 



2024 2023
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 6,902,660$        27,733,805$      
Investments 5,879,298          5,770,862          
Grants receivable from the U.S. Department of State 21,199,876        14,319,431        
Other receivables 128,251             158,266             
Prepaid and other assets 6,118,962          6,339,143          
Property and equipment, net 8,163,164          9,260,892          
Right-of-use asset 58,105,880        62,494,731        

Total assets 106,498,091$    126,077,130$    

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,586,493$        3,708,360$        
Grants payable 10,698,430        14,885,397        
Refundable advances, due to U.S. Department of State 2,932,467          14,052,706        
Lease liabilities, net 82,217,770        87,422,764        

99,435,160        120,069,227      

Commitments and contingency (Notes 6 and 12) 

Net assets
Without donor restrictions: 

General unrestricted funds 6,281,930          5,169,774          
Board-designated funds:

Fund for Democracy in the 21st Century 145,400             145,350             

6,427,330          5,315,124          

With donor restrictions 635,601             692,779             

7,062,931          6,007,903          

Total liabilities and net assets 106,498,091$    126,077,130$    

National Endowment for Democracy

BALANCE SHEETS

As of September 30, 2024 and 2023

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Without Donor With Donor 2023
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total

Support and revenue 

Grant revenue - U.S. government 354,129,218$    -$                       354,129,218$    362,047,237$    
Grant revenue - other sources -                         100,000             100,000             215,000             
Contributions 598,923             258,320             857,243             660,165             
Other revenue, investment and miscellaneous income 1,452,980          -                         1,452,980          206,375             
Net assets released from restrictions 415,498             (415,498)            -                         -                         

Total support and revenue 356,596,619      (57,178)              356,539,441      363,128,777      

Expenses 

Program services
Federal programs and activities

Federal grants programs 311,987,608      -                         311,987,608      320,414,798      
Endowment initiatives 7,279,896          -                         7,279,896          7,165,581          
Emergency response -                         -                         -                         314,287             

Other nonfederal activities 1,156,749          -                         1,156,749          1,003,567          

Total program services 320,424,253      -                         320,424,253      328,898,233      

Supporting services
Management and general 35,060,160        -                         35,060,160        34,316,760        

Total supporting services 35,060,160        -                         35,060,160        34,316,760        

Total expenses 355,484,413      -                         355,484,413      363,214,993      

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,112,206          (57,178)              1,055,028          (86,216)              

Net assets 

Beginning 5,315,124          692,779             6,007,903          6,094,119          

Ending 6,427,330$        635,601$           7,062,931$        6,007,903$        

(With summarized comparative information for 2023)

2024

National Endowment for Democracy

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended September 30, 2024

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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Other Total
Federal Grant Endowment Non-Federal Total Program Management Supporting

Programs Initiatives Activities Services and General Services 2024 2023

Grants expense 301,127,643$    -$                       78,014$             301,205,657$    -$                       -$                       301,205,657$    311,022,624$    
Grants deobligated (4,479,623)         -                         (23,438)              (4,503,061)         -                         -                         (4,503,061)         (4,170,181)         
Direct assistance -                         12,273               15,026               27,299               -                         -                         27,299               348,899             
Fellowships and internships -                         587,124             234,270             821,394             38,963               38,963               860,357             726,963             
Salaries, wages and benefits 14,600,009        5,311,559          6,874                 19,918,442        21,349,406        21,349,406        41,267,848        37,376,398        
Occupancy and equipment -                         58,181               111,808             169,989             9,370,992          9,370,992          9,540,981          9,102,119          
Professional fees 145,543             252,920             74,294               472,757             2,187,620          2,187,620          2,660,377          4,062,350          
Travel and transportation 594,036             747,120             137,520             1,478,676          868,651             868,651             2,347,327          2,420,429          
Conferences and meetings -                         188,031             449,546             637,577             109,025             109,025             746,602             773,396             
Communications -                         9,182                 1,343                 10,525               576,237             576,237             586,762             570,942             
Printing and publications -                         103,640             18,841               122,481             16,714               16,714               139,195             166,574             
Insurance -                         -                         -                         -                         315,350             315,350             315,350             231,607             
Other -                         9,866                 52,651               62,517               227,202             227,202             289,719             582,873             

Total expenses 311,987,608$    7,279,896$        1,156,749$        320,424,253$    35,060,160$      35,060,160$      355,484,413$    363,214,993$    

Federal Programs and Activities

National Endowment for Democracy

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended September 30, 2024
(With summarized comparative information for 2023)

Program Services Supporting Services

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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2024 2023
Cash flows from operating activities:

Change in net assets 1,055,028$        (86,216)$            
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,120,075          1,254,780          
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments (371,064)            (127,201)            
Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in:
Grants receivable from U.S. Department of State (6,880,445)         (5,656,344)         
Other receivables 30,015               (90,575)              
Prepaid expenses and other assets 220,180             (464,309)            
Amortization of right of use assets 4,388,851          4,391,724          

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (121,867)            (427,484)            
Grants payable (4,186,967)         7,999,522          
Refundable advances, due to U.S. Department of State (11,120,239)       12,627,057        
Operating lease liabilities (5,204,994)         (1,395,192)         

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (21,071,427)       18,025,762        

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of investments 262,628             -                         
Proceeds from sales of investments -                         (4,119,544)         
Purchases of property and equipment (22,346)              (115,456)            

Net cash (provided by) used in investing activities 240,282             (4,235,000)         

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH 
   AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (20,831,145)       13,790,762        

Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning 27,733,805        13,943,043        

Ending 6,902,660$        27,733,805$      

National Endowment for Democracy

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

As of September 30, 2024 and 2023

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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National Endowment for Democracy 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2024 and 2023 

10 

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Activities 

National Endowment for Democracy (the Endowment) is a nonprofit organization based in Washington, 
D.C. The establishment of the Endowment in 1983 was followed by the National Endowment for Democracy 
Act (the Act) of the United States Congress, which authorized the terms by which the Endowment could 
receive an annual appropriation from Congress in the form of a grant awarded through the United States 
Information Agency (USIA). The purpose of the Endowment is to encourage free and democratic institutions 
throughout the world through activities that promote individual rights and freedoms. The Endowment awards 
grants to organizations with programs consistent with its objectives. On October 1, 1999, USIA and the 
U.S. Department of State (the DOS) consolidated. Accordingly, the Endowment receives funding for its 
annual congressional appropriation and other special federal funding from the DOS. 

A summary of the Endowment’s significant accounting policies follows: 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenue is recognized 
when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. The Endowment reports quarterly to the U.S. 
government on the basis of grant obligations incurred and accrual-based expenses for democracy support 
activities. 

Basis of Presentation 

Net assets and changes in net assets are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets are classified and reported as follows: 

Net assets without donor restrictions: net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations. 

Net Assets with donor restrictions: net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met by 
the passage of time and/or actions of the Endowment pursuant to those stipulations, such as usage for 
specific programs. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents include short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash and have original maturities of three months or less. Cash held in investment accounts 
are considered investments. Money market funds are also considered investments. 

Financial Risk 

The Endowment maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured 
limits. The Endowment has not experienced any losses in such accounts. The Endowment believes it is not 
exposed to any significant financial risk on cash. 



National Endowment for Democracy 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
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The Endowment invests in mutual funds. Such investments are exposed to various risks, such as market 
and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with such investments and the level of uncertainty related to 
change in the value of such investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near 
term could materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial statements. 

Investments 

The Endowment’s investments consist entirely of mutual funds and equities and are reflected at fair value. 
To adjust the carrying value of these investments, the change in fair value is included as a component of 
investment income in the statement of activities. 

Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Gains and losses on sales of 
securities are based on average cost and are recorded in the statements of activities in the period in which 
the securities are sold. Interest is recorded when earned. 

Grants Receivable 

Grants receivables are due from DOS and represent unreimbursed funds owed by the Endowment to other 
organizations and administrative costs incurred by the Endowment. As of September 30, 2024 and 2023, 
management did not record an allowance for grants receivable as all balances were judged to be collectible. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed 
using the straight-line methods over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, which range from three 
to 16 years. The Endowment capitalizes all property and equipment purchased with a cost of $5,000 or 
more. 

Right-of-Use Assets/Liabilities 

The Endowment determines if an arrangement contains a lease at inception based on whether there is an 
identified asset and whether the Endowment controls the use of the identified asset throughout the period 
of use. The Endowment classifies leases as either financing or operating. Right-of-use (ROU) assets are 
recognized at the lease commencement date and represent the Endowment’s right to use an underlying 
asset for the lease term and lease liabilities represent the Endowment’s obligation to make lease payments 
arising from the lease. Lease liabilities are recognized at the lease commencement date based on the 
present value of future lease payments over the remaining lease term. Present value of lease payments 
are discounted based on the risk-free rate. Expenses related to leases determined to be operating leases 
are recognized on a straight-line basis. 

The Endowment’s ROU assets are initially measured based on the corresponding lease liability adjusted 
for (i) payments made to the lessor at or before the commencement date, (ii) initial direct costs incurred 
and (iii) lease incentives under the lease. Options to renew or terminate the lease are recognized as part 
of our ROU assets and lease liabilities when it is reasonably certain the options will be exercised. ROU 
assets are also assessed for impairments consistent with the long-lived asset guidance.  

The Endowment has elected not to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for all leases with terms of 
12 months or less. In addition, the Endowment does not allocate consideration between lease and non-
lease components, such as operating costs, as the Endowment has elected to not separate lease and non-
lease components for any leases within its existing classes of assets. 



National Endowment for Democracy 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

September 30, 2024 and 2023 

12 

Valuation of Long-lived Assets 

The Endowment accounts for the valuation of long-lived assets by reviewing such assets for impairment 
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be 
recoverable. Recoverability of long-lived assets is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the 
asset to future undiscounted net cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are 
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the 
carrying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are 
reportable at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value, less costs to sell. 

Grants Payables 

Grants payables represent the unliquidated funds due to the Endowment’s grantees representing expenses 
incurred and conditions met. Grantee organizations are entitled to collect funds as needed in accordance 
with the terms of the grant agreement. 

Refundable Advances-Due to the DOS 

Amount represents funds returned to the Endowment by grantees for grants that have been deobligated. 
Funds are in turn either repaid to the DOS, or otherwise applied against the grants receivable balance and 
used to fund new grantee funding requests as appropriate. 

Support and Revenue 

The Endowment receives grants from the DOS and private grantors for various purposes. Grants received 
from the DOS specify the periods in which monies are to be expended. 

Additionally, certain government grants restrict the use of funds for programs in specific countries or 
regions. Government grants are generally conditional and, as such, revenue is recognized when conditions 
are met, which is when the Endowment expends the funds for the intended purpose that is set forth in the 
grant agreement and for administrative expenses incurred. Revenue from private grantors is recognized as 
earned in the year received when unconditional. 

Agreements with the DOS provide for the subsequent audit of costs funded under the grant agreements. It 
is the policy of the Endowment to provide for cost disallowances based upon its experience in previous 
grant audits. There was no provision for such disallowance for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 
2023. 

Contributions 

The Endowment recognizes unconditional gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are 
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires 
(that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with 
donor restrictions are reclassified in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
Income on these net assets is classified as with donor restrictions or without donor restrictions, in 
accordance with the donor’s stipulation. The Endowment treats all contributions with donor restrictions that 
are satisfied within the same fiscal year as activities without donor restrictions for purposes of financial 
statement presentation. Conditional contributions are those contributions that contain donor-imposed rights 
of return/refund and barriers (performance obligation and/or controlling stipulations). Conditional 
contributions are recognized into revenue when conditions are satisfied and then follow the above policies 
for unconditional contributions. Conditional contributions received in advance of satisfying conditions are 
recorded as refundable advances. 
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Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles  
(U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements, and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Income Taxes 

The Endowment follows guidance that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions taken or 
expected to be taken in a tax return, including issues relating to financial statement recognition and 
measurement. This guidance provides that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can only be 
recognized in the financial statements if the position is “more-likely-than-not” to be sustained if the position 
were to be challenged by a taxing authority. The assessment of the tax position is based solely on the 
technical merits of the position, without regard to the likelihood that the tax position may be challenged. 

The Endowment is exempt from federal income tax under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) section 501(c)(3), 
though it is subject to tax on income unrelated to its exempt purpose, unless that income is otherwise 
excluded by the Code. The Endowment has processes presently in place to ensure the maintenance of its 
tax-exempt status; to identify and report unrelated income; to determine its filing and tax obligations in 
jurisdictions for which it has nexus; and to identify and evaluate other matters that may be considered tax 
positions. The Endowment has determined that there are no material uncertain tax positions that require 
recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. 

Prior-Year Information 

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized information. Such information does not 
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such 
information should be read in conjunction with the Endowment’s financial statements for the year ended 
September 30, 2023, from which the summarized information was derived. 

Subsequent Events 

The Endowment has evaluated subsequent events through March 3, 2025, the date on which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. The Endowment is not aware of any subsequent events which 
would require recognition or disclosure in the accompanying financial statements. 
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NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 

The Endowment maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to ensure availability as operational 
expenses come due. The table below represents financial assets as of September 30, 2024 and 2023, that 
are available to fulfill both the Endowment’s contractual obligations to its subrecipient grantees as well as 
requirements for general expenditures to be made over the course of the following year: 

 2024 2023 
   
Cash $ 6,902,660 $ 27,733,805 
Investments 5,879,298 5,770,862 
Grants and other receivables 21,328,127 14,477,697 
   

Total financial assets available 34,110,085 47,982,364 
   

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:   
Refundable advances, due to U.S. Department of State 2,932,467 14,052,706 
Restricted by donor with time or purpose restrictions 635,601 692,779 
Board-designated funds 145,400 145,350 

   
 3,713,468 14,890,835 

   
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures 

within one year $ 30,396,617 $ 33,091,529 

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The Endowment’s investments are measured at fair value and consist almost entirely of amounts invested 
in mutual funds. 

The Fair Value Measurement Topic of the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards 
Codification defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date and sets out a fair 
value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). Inputs are 
broadly defined as assumptions market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. 

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below: 

Level 1 - Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 - Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs corroborated by market data. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data. 

In determining the appropriate levels, the Endowment performs a detailed analysis of the assets and 
liabilities that are subject to accounting for fair value measurements. At each reporting period, all assets 
and liabilities for which the fair value measurement is based on significant unobservable inputs are 
classified as Level 3. There were no Level 3 inputs for any assets or liabilities held by the Endowment at 
September 30, 2024 and 2023. 
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The Endowment’s investments are mainly comprised of money market funds, domestic equities and 
publicly-traded mutual funds. The fair values of these investments are based on the quoted market price in 
the active market; therefore, these investments are considered a Level 1 item. 

The deferred compensation liability is based on the fair market value of the deferred compensation plan 
assets that are observable inputs. The liability is not publicly traded and, therefore, is classified as Level 2. 

Assets at fair value as of September 30, 2024, consist of the following: 

 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Investments:     

Money market funds $ 3,694,284 $ 3,694,284 $ - $ - 
Domestic equity 50,015 50,015 - - 
Mutual funds:     

Large growth 1,681,699 1,681,699 - - 
Intermediate-term bonds 453,300 453,300 - - 

     
Total investments $ 5,879,298 $ 5,879,298 $ - $ - 

     
Deferred compensation plan 

assets:     
Mutual funds $ 153,107 $ 153,107 $ - $ - 

     
Deferred compensation plan 

liabilities $ 153,107 $ - $ 153,107 $ - 
 
Assets at fair value as of September 30, 2023, consist of the following: 

 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Investments:     

Money market funds $ 4,059,723 $ 4,059,723 $ - $ - 
Domestic equity 39,190 39,190 - - 
Mutual funds:     

Large growth 1,265,260 453,300 - - 
Intermediate-term bonds 406,689 406,689 - - 

     
Total investments $ 5,770,862 $ 5,770,862 $ - $ - 

     
Deferred compensation plan 

assets:     
Mutual funds $ 116,756 $ 116,756 $ - $ - 

     
Deferred compensation plan 

liabilities $ 116,756 $ - $ 116,756 $ - 
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NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment at September 30, 2024, and related accumulated depreciation and amortization 
for the year then ended, consist of the following: 

Asset Category 
Estimated 

Lives Cost 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

and 
Amortization Net 

Depreciation 
and 

Amortization 
Expense 

      
Leasehold improvements 16 years $ 8,660,120 $ 1,853,653 $ 6,806,467 $ 537,353 
Furniture and fixtures 10 years 1,630,723 577,741 1,052,982 161,172 
Office equipment 3 years 700,610 554,027 146,583 119,755 
Computer equipment and software 3 years 2,119,902 1,985,177 134,725 301,795 
Construction in progress - 22,407 - 22,407 - 
      
  $ 13,133,767 $ 4,970,598 $ 8,163,164 $ 1,120,075 

 
Property and equipment at September 30, 2023, and related accumulated depreciation and amortization 
for the year then ended, consist of the following: 

Asset Category 
Estimated 

Lives Cost 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

and 
Amortization Net 

Depreciation 
and 

Amortization 
Expense 

      
Leasehold improvements 16 years $ 8,660,120 $ 1,316,300 $ 7,343,820 $ 535,195 
Furniture and fixtures 10 years 1,630,723 416,570 1,214,153 160,449 
Office equipment 3 years 700,610 434,272 266,338 124,007 
Computer equipment and software 3 years 2,236,475 1,842,714 393,761 435,129 
Construction in progress - 42,820 - 42,820 - 
      
  $ 13,270,748 $ 4,009,856 $ 9,260,892 $ 1,254,780 
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NOTE 5 - GRANT REVENUE - U.S. GOVERNMENT 

Federal awards received during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024, are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 2024 Congressional Annual Appropriation received from DOS $ 315,249,800 
Other new grants and supplemental funding received from DOS during the year:  

Cuba 2024: Grantmaking Program Advancing Democratic Rights, Political 
Pluralism and Independent Civil Society in Cuba 6,041,748 

Eurasia 2024: Grantmaking Program Promoting Democracy in Eurasia Region and 
Georgia 5,376,418 

Ukraine 2024: Fostering democratic development in Ukraine 
Europe 2024: Fostering democratic development in Europe 

3,946,720 
838,677 

Balkans 2021: (Amendment) Grantmaking Program Supporting Independent 
Media Initiatives in Southeast Europe 690,675 

  
Total new grants and supplemental funding 16,894,238 

  
Total awards received during the year $ 332,144,038 

  
Federal grant revenue recognized during the fiscal year:  

Grants obligated, net of deobligations $ 296,648,020 
Democracy support activities 7,279,896 
Other grant-related expenses 50,201,302 

  
 $ 354,129,218 

 
Federal awards received during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, are as follows: 

Fiscal Year 2023 Congressional Annual Appropriation received from DOS $ 315,000,000 
Other new grants and supplemental funding received from DOS during the year:  

Cuba 2023: Grantmaking Program Advancing Democratic Rights, Political 
Pluralism and Independent Civil Society in Cuba 6,172,839 

Eurasia 2021: (Amendment) Grantmaking Program Promoting Democracy in 
Eurasia Region and Georgia 7,407,407 

Europe 2021: (Amendment) Fostering democratic development in Europe 4,800,615 
Balkans 2021: (Amendment) Grantmaking Program Supporting Independent 

Media Initiatives in Southeast Europe 300,000 
  

Total new grants and supplemental funding 18,680,861 
  

Total awards received during the year $ 333,680,861 
  
Federal grant revenue recognized during the fiscal year:  

Grants obligated, net of deobligations $ 306,852,443 
Democracy support activities 7,176,766 
Direct Emergency Response-Afghanistan 348,899 
Other grant-related expenses 47,669,129 

  
 $ 362,047,237 

 
As of September 30, 2024, the Endowment has $277,465,362 million of revenue yet to be earned on its 
conditional grants from the U.S. government. The amount is not recognized in the accompanying financial 
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statements as such revenue is recognized over the multi-year period of each grant, conditional on the 
management of the Endowment complying with grant requirements. 

NOTE 6 - CONCENTRATIONS OF REVENUE 

During the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, substantially all of the Endowment’s revenue was 
related to appropriations and grants from the U.S. government. 

NOTE 7 - PROGRAM SERVICES EXPENSES 

Program services expenses for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, represent the following 
activities: 

 2024 2023 
Federally funded programs and activities:   

Grant programs $ 311,987,608 $ 320,414,798 
Emergency response-Afghanistan relief effort - 314,287 

   
 296,648,020 320,729,085 
   
Endowment Initiatives, federal:   

International Forum for Democratic Studies:   
Journal of Democracy 1,085,150 892,988 
Research and conferences 180,314 346,909 
Management and support 1,899,167 1,669,016 
Reagan-Fascell Fellowships 1,251,970 1,195,732 

Democracy Resource Center 481,347 512,111 
World Movement for Democracy 1,094,682 1,115,486 
Center for International Media Assistance 811,663 918,415 
Other democracy support activities 475,603 514,924 

   
 7,279,896 7,165,581 
   
Other non-federal democracy support activities:   

Grant programs  78,014 - 
International Forum for Democratic Studies:   

Journal of Democracy - 13,144 
Research and conferences 10,000 3,022 
Other Forum activities 39,325 3,630 
Management and support (1,395) 15,450 
Afghanistan Response (non-U.S. government) 9,689 87,989 
Greshman Dem-At-Risk Fund (non-U.S. government) 157,707 82,755 

World Movement for Democracy:   
WMD Global Assembly - 289,510 
Youth Fellowships & Engagement 75,789 86,953 
Other WMD Activities 509 6,694 

Other Endowment events and development 787,111 414,420 
   
 1,156,749 1,003,567 
   
 $ 320,424,253 $ 328,898,233 
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NOTE 8 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 

Changes in net assets with donor restrictions during the year ended September 30, 2024, are as follows: 

 

Balance at 
September 30, 

2023 Additions Releases 

Balance at 
September 30, 

2024 
Democracy Support Activities:     

WMD 12th Global Assembly $ 100,000 $ 135,831 $ - $ 235,831 
World Movement for Democracy:     

Hurford Youth Fellowship Program  145,445 100,000 (88,710) 156,735 
International Forum for Democratic 

Studies:     
Smith Richardson Foundation 

2019-2022 6,289 - (5,949) 340 
Penn Kemble Youth Forum on 

Democracy 57,889 40,000 (12,209) 85,680 
Gershman Democrats-at-Risk Fund 209,238 57,489 (218,510) 48,217 

Emergency Response Funding:     
Afghanistan Relief Response 120,138 - (11,340) 108,798 

Other restrictions:     
Annual Democracy Award Event 53,780 25,000 (78,780) - 

     
 $ 692,779 $ 358,320 $ (415,498) $ 635,601 

 
Changes in net assets with donor restrictions during the year ended September 30, 2023, are as follows: 

 

Balance at 
September 30, 

2022 Additions Releases 

Balance at 
September 30, 

2023 
Democracy Support Activities:     

WMD 11th Global Assembly $ 193,489 $ 100,000 $ (293,489) $ - 
Korea Foundation for WMD 11th     

Global Assembly 20,000 - (20,000) - 
WMD 12th Global Assembly - 100,000 - 100,000 

World Movement for Democracy:     
Hurford Youth Fellowship Program  36,583 210,000 (101,138) 145,445 

International Forum for Democratic 
Studies:     

Smith Richardson Foundation 
2019-2022 10,282 - (3,993) 6,289 

Penn Kemble Youth Forum on 
Democracy 51,412 20,000 (13,523) 57,889 

Gershman Democrats-at-Risk Fund 266,501 42,075 (99,338) 209,238 
Emergency Response Funding:     

Afghanistan Relief Response 222,482 - (102,344) 120,138 
Other restrictions:     

Annual Democracy Award Event 46,378 25,000 (17,598) 53,780 
     
 $ 847,127 $ 497,075 $ (651,423) $ 692,779 

 
Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes 
specified by donors during the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. 
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NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTIES 

The Endowment awards grants to various organizations to be used for programs that the Board of Directors 
determines are consistent with the purposes of the Act. Some of the organizations that submit proposals 
and are awarded funds may have members of their Boards of Directors represented on the Board of 
Directors of the Endowment. Article VI, Section III of the Endowment’s bylaws provides that any Board 
member who is an officer or director of an organization seeking to receive grants from the Endowment must 
abstain from consideration of and any vote on such a grant. The provision does not prevent any director 
from supplying factual information that the Board of Directors requests. 

NOTE 10 - LEASES 

In May 2020, the Endowment entered into a noncancellable operating lease for its office that commenced 
on April 1, 2021, with a lease term through May 31, 2037. The lease for office space includes a provision 
for rent escalations. The lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis ratably over the term of the 
lease. The Endowment determined at lease commencement that there were no renewal options expected 
to be exercised and calculated operating lease schedules through May 31, 2037. 

The lease includes an incentive for leasehold improvements of $12,447,642 which is included in property 
and equipment and amortized over the term of the lease. 

The lease liability and its maturity analysis are summarized as follows: 

Years Ending September 30:  
  
2025 $ 6,002,059 
2026 6,092,863 
2027 6,242,143 
2028 6,392,396 
2029 6,552,206 
Thereafter 55,977,916 
  

Total minimum payments required 87,259,582 
  
Less: amounts representing interest (5,041,811) 
  

Present value of minimum lease payments $ 82,217,771 
 
The Endowment does not have an established borrowing rate and, therefore, applied the risk-free rate as 
of July 2020. The weighted-average remaining life of the lease is 13.67 years and weighted-average 
discount rate of 0.9% for 2024 and 2023. 

Total lease expense, including the Endowment’s share of common building costs, was $5,245,009 and 
$5,154,793 for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. 

Supplemental cash flow information related to leases for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023: 

 2024 2023 
   
Cash paid for amounts included in measurement of lease liabilities:   

Operating cash outflows-payments on operating leases $ 5,983,485 $ 1,982,187 
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The Endowment has a standby letter of credit in the amount of $452,810. The letter of credit is held by the 
commercial banking institution where the Endowment maintains its primary operating funds and represents 
the security deposit for the Endowment’s noncancelable operating lease for office space. No funds were 
withdrawn from the letter of credit during the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023. 

NOTE 11 - RETIREMENT PLANS 

The Endowment has a defined contribution annuity plan for all of its employees, under which the 
Endowment contributes a percentage of eligible employees’ annual earnings to individually owned tax-
deferred annuity contracts. The Endowment’s contribution to the plan is based on 10% of an eligible 
employees’ annual earnings after the first year of employment. Employer contributions to the plan for the 
years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 amounted to $2,670,190 and $2,315,455, respectively. 

In June 2022, the Endowment established a 457(b) plan for executive members of management to defer a 
limited portion of their compensation on a pre-tax basis. Eligible employees may contribute to this 457(b) 
plan up to the legal limits defined by the IRS. The employer contributes to the 457(b) plan. Total contribution 
expense was $75,285 and $88,535 for the years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively. The 
value of assets held and the related deferred compensation liability was $153,107 and $116,756 as of 
September 30, 2024 and 2023, and is included within prepaid expenses and other assets and accrued 
expenses, respectively, on the accompanying balance sheet. 

NOTE 12 - CONTINGENCY 

Federal awards: The Endowment participates in a number of federally assisted grant programs, which are 
subject to financial and compliance audits by the federal government or its representative. Separate audit 
reports may be received on these federal programs. Management does not anticipate significant 
adjustments as a result of such audits. 



 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



Indirect cost rate
Total allowable management and general expenses 50,399,748$       
Less income offsets on management and general expenses -                         

50,399,748$       

Total expenses 346,034,792$     
Less management and general expenses 50,399,748         

Total direct base 295,635,044       

Obligated grant funds unspent by grantees -                         

Management and general direct activity base 295,635,044$     

Management and general administrative rate 17.05%

Fringe benefit rate
Total fringe benefits, including compensated balances 14,462,820$       

Total salaries and wages 26,254,095$       

Fringe benefit rate 55.09%

Provisional rates per negotiated indirect cost rate agreement (2024): 
Management and general administrative rate 17.50%

Fringe benefit rate 52.68%

following: (1) total subrecipient awards obligated during the fiscal year by the Endowment, net of any
deobligations executed on previously awarded subgrants and (2) the Endowment’s direct democracy support activities.

National Endowment for Democracy

SCHEDULE OF INDIRECT COST RATE AND SCHEDULE OF FRINGE BENEFIT RATE

For the year ended September 30, 2024

The Endowment determines its indirect cost rate in accordance with the Uniform Guidance. Allowable elements of
cost not directly related to specific programs are accumulated in an indirect cost pool. The total of the indirect cost
pool is divided by the appropriate base to arrive at the indirect cost rate. The direct cost base consists of the

23
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